VI.

AGENDA

EL DORADO HILLS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

(FIRE DEPARTMENT)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH MEETING
Wednesday, November 19, 2014
6:00 p.m.
(1050 Wilson Blvd., El Dorado Hills, CA)

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Calendar (All matters on the Consent Calendar are to be approved by one
motion unless a Board member requests separate action on a specific item.)

A
B.
C.

Approve Minutes of the 716th meeting held October 16, 2014

Approve Financial Statements for October 2014

Ratify third payment to S W Allen Construction Inc. for Station 84 in the amount
of $408,481

End Consent Calendar

Oral Communications

A. EDH Professional Firefighters

B. EDH Firefighters Association

C. EDH Volunteer Firefighters

D. Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the Agenda
may do so at this time. No action may be taken on off-agenda items unless
authorized by law. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per person and
twenty minutes for all comments unless otherwise authorized by the Board.

Correspondence

A. Resignation of Director Fullerton

B. Letter from Doug Hus regarding Development fees

Attorney Items

Committee Reports

A.

Administrative Committee (Director Hidahl)

1. Review and update construction progress of Station 84
2. Review and approve conceptual design of cell tower at Station 85
3. Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957; Public

Employee Performance Evaluation; Title: Chief.
Fire Committee (Directors Durante and Winn)

Ad Hoc Committee Reports
1. Report from Regional Operations Committee (Director Hartley)
a. Report and update on progress of annexation process with
Latrobe Fire Protection District
b. Ratify payment to El Dorado County LAFCO for staff time and
fees for annexation of Latrobe in the amount of $31,878
2. Report from the Committee for Commission for Collaborative Fire
Departments (Directors Hidahl and Hartley)
3. Report from Solar Committee (Directors Durante and Hidahl)
4, Report from Communications Committee (Director Durante)



VII.

VIII.

XI.

XIl.

5. Report from Human Resources Committee (Directors Durante and Winn)
Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 and
54957.6: Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Position: Contract
employment with Cooperative Personnel Services; and Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957(b)(1): Public Employee Performance
Evaluation: Development of Evaluation Criterion and Protocols

6. Report from Training Facility Committee (Directors Hartley and Winn)

Operations Report

A. Operations Report (Receive and file)

B. Review and update regarding Joint Powers Authority
1. Review and approve letter to Board of Supervisors regarding GEMT

reimbursement (Medicare)

C. Review and discuss plans for land development and construction of the Training
Facility in El Dorado Hills

D. Review and approve the purchase of (7) Motorola dual-band portable radios

Fiscal Items

A. Receive and file 2013-14 Annual Audit

New Business
A. Review and approve Resolution 2014-15 — Resolution of Appreciation for
Battalion Chief John Niehues

Old Business

Oral Communications

A. Directors
B. Staff
Adjournment

Director John Hidahl will be attending via teleconference from
Kaanapali Beach Club
104 Kaanapali Shores Place, Maui, Hawaii

Note: Action may be taken on any item posted on this agenda.

Connie\Word\Agendas\2014\

Next Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

This Board meeting is normally recorded.



EL DORADO HILLS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTEENTH MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday, October 16, 2014
6:00 p.m.
District Office, 1050 Wilson Boulevard, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

L. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Winn called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Directors in attendance: Durante, Fullerton, Hartley, Hidahl and Winn. Staff in
attendance: Deputy Chief Keating and Chief Financial Officer Bair. Counsel Cook was
also in attendance.

IL. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approve minutes of the 714™ (a special meeting) held September 16, 2014
and the 715™ meeting held September 18, 2014
B. Approve financial statements for September 2014

Director Hartley made a motion to approve the consent calendar, seconded by
Director Fullerton and unanimously carried.

III. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

A. EDH Professional Firefighters — None

B. EDH Firefighters Association — None

C. EDH Volunteer Firefighters — A Volunteer Program status update report from
Lt. Mike Roppolo was distributed. Captain Russ Hasemeier reported that four
initiatives were identified during the Volunteer Strategic Planning Session stating
that a needs assessment and cost benefit analysis will be done to include the
feasibility of a Volunteer Coordinator position. He reported that 19 new
volunteers had been recruited, all of which are career volunteers. He stated that
after the Latrobe annexation, he anticipates a total of 50 volunteers to have joined
the program.

D. Public Comment — None

IV. CORRESPONDENCE - Chief Keating stated that a letter had been received from
Sutphen regarding the ladder truck. He anticipates the truck to be back in service in
November.

V. ATTORNEY ITEMS - None

VII. COMMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Administrative Committee (Directors Fullerton and Hidahl)
1. Review and update construction progress of Station 84 — Director
Hidahl stated that a committee meeting had been held and the second
payment of $172,184 had been authorized based on progress that was
made. He stated that progress is on schedule and that the committee will
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be meeting regularly on the first Tuesday of each month to authorize
payment and review change orders.

President Winn asked that with the consent of the Board, Closed Session
Items VI-A.2, VI-A.3, and VI-C.5 be moved on the agenda until after Old
Business and the Board concurred.

B. Fire Committee (Directors Durante and Winn) - None

C. Ad Hoc Committee Reports

1.

Report from Regional Operations Committee (Directors Hartley and

Fullerton)

a. Report and update on progress of annexation process with
Latrobe Fire Protection District — Director Hartley reported that
he attended the last Latrobe Board meeting regarding annexation
and they were doing a good job of wrapping things up. Chief
Keating added that the final LAFCO meeting regarding the
annexation will be held on October 22.

Report from the Committee for Commission for Collaborative Fire
Departments (Directors Hidahl and Hartley) — None

Report from Solar Committee with request for authorization to
proceed with the request for proposal process - (Directors Durante and
Hidahl) — Director Hidahl reported that the solar consultant suggested that
he be given approval to contact a major supplier of financing programs so
that it can be determined if the type of project we have will be viable and
the committee approved. He also stated that the committee is proceeding
with the preparation of an RFP.

Report from Communications Committee (Directors Durante and
Winn) — None

Report from Training Facility Committee (Directors Hartley and Winn)
— Director Hartley reported that the committee had not met. Chief Keating
added that Battalion Chief Johnston is working on a proposal. It was

also discussed that this item is on the agenda as it relates to investigating
training facilities in the region and the second training facility topic is for
progress on the El Dorado Hills training facility.
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VII.

VIII.

IX.

OPERATIONS REPORT

A.

Operations Report — Received and filed. Chief Keating stated that he is working
on being able to provide a more comprehensive response time report. Director
Hidahl commented that he would like also like to see a more comprehensive
Maintenance Report.

Doug Hus, citizen, questioned the delayed response time he witnessed that was
associated with a vehicle accident on Serrano Parkway and EDH Blvd; Chief
Keating offered to look into the situation. Craig Petersen, citizen, commented
that he too has been aware of similar delayed response situations and suggested
the use of GPS technology to report response times.

Review and update regarding Joint Powers Authority — No meeting.

Review and discuss plans for land development and construction of the
Training Facility in El Dorado Hills; correspondence from El Dorado County
Planning approving extension of Special Use Permit — Doug Hus, citizen,
expressed concern that the District might be over collecting on development
impact fees for the training facility and also questioned the justification for the
Training Facility. Director Fullerton responded that the committee is meeting to
evaluate these needs.

Review and approve two command boxes with equipment and installation
for the two new command staff vehicles — Chief Keating received a bid for two
command boxes and the purchase and installation of the lighting equipment both
previously approved in the annual budget. He recommended purchasing the
command boxes from the low bidder, 10-75 Lighting and the lighting equipment
from Lehr Auto Electric, the only installer of this equipment.

Director Hartley made a motion to approve the purchase of two command boxes
from 10-75 Lighting and the purchase and installation of the lighting
equipment from Lehr Auto Electric for a total of $45,000.00, seconded by
Director Fullerton and unanimously carried.

FISCAL ITEMS - None

NEW BUSINESS - None

OLD BUSINESS
Director Hidahl asked the status of the CSD Challenge and Director Winn said that
she had been in contact with the CSD and will update the Board at a later date.



El Dorado Hills County Water District
Board of Directors Meeting

October 16, 2014

Page 4

The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:39 p.m. to discuss Items VI-A.2, Public
Employee Performance Evaluation; Title: Chief; VI-A.3, review and discuss El Dorado
Hills Associated Firefighters wage and benefit negotiations; and VI-C.5, Public
Employee Performance Evaluation: Development of Evaluation Criterion and Protocols.

The meeting reconvened at 7:19 p.m. President Winn reported that Closed Session Item
VI-A.2 was referred back to committee with no action taken. President Winn also stated
that no action was taken on Closed Session Item VI-A.-3. Chief Keating said that the
Union had approved the side letter authorizing the move of an Administrative Captain
from Station 85 to Station 91 for a period of eight months at which time it will be
reviewed as part of the budget and negotiations process.

Director Hartley made a motion to adopt the side letter to the EI Dorado Hills
Professional Firefighters Memorandum of Understanding, seconded by Director
Fullerton and carried 4-1. (Noes: Director Durante.)

President Winn also reported that no action was taken on Closed Session Item VI-C.5.

XI. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
A. Directors - Director Hidahl stated that he would like the Board to take a more
active role in the shaping of the new Volunteer Program.

Discussion was held as to the scheduling of the November and December Board
meetings and President Winn requested that Board members email her their
availability.

B. Staff — CFO Bair stated that she and Counsel Cook have been working on the
Capital Improvement Plan with EPS and will need the Training Facility
information.

XII. ADJOURNMENT
Director Fullerton made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Director
Hartley and unanimously carried.

The meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Approved:

Connie Bair, Board Secretary

Barbara Winn, President



Revenue

El Dorado Hills Fire Department
Revenue and Expense Summary

3240 - Tax Revenue

3260 -
3270 -
3280 -
3320 -
3330 -

Secured Tax Revenue
Unsecured Tax Revenue
Homeowners Tax Revenue
Supplemental Tax Revenue
Sacramento County Revenue

Total 3240 - Tax Revenue

3510 - Misc. Operating Revenue

3511 -
3512 -
3513 -
3515 -
3520 -
3510 -

Contributions/Prev Fees

JPA Revenue

Rental Income (Cell site)
OES/Mutual Aid Reimbursement
Interest Earned

Misc. Operating Revenue - Other

Total 3510 - Misc. Operating Revenue

3550 - Development Fee

3560 -
3561 -

Development Fee Revenue
Development Fee Interest

Total 3550 - Development Fee

Total Revenue

- Transfers (Board Authorized)

Transfer from Capital Res/Sale of Assets
Transfer from Development Fee Reserve

Transfer from General Reserve Fund
Total Transfers

Total Revenue and Transfers

Notes: Tax Revenue for current month is not available.

October 2014

Tax Revenue collected/received in January and April.

Revenue and Expenditures should be 33%
Date prepared: 11/17/2014 (Updated for Final Budget)

Unrealized
Final Budget Actual Revenue Actual Revenue Revenues % of

Fiscal Year Collected Collected YTD More Revenue Revenue

2014-2015 October 2014 October 31 2014 than Expected Collected
12,933,611 12,089.10 12,921,521.90 0.09%
270,755 244,506.45 26,248.55 90.31%
138,173 0.00 138,173.00 0.00%
135,000 16,030.00 118,970.00 11.87%
10,000 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
13,487,539 * See Note 272,625.55 13,214,913.45 2.02%
15,000 14,151.00 17,341.40 (2,341.40) 115.61%
750,000 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 0.00%
23,250 1,937.32 5,811.96 17,438.04 25.00%
250,000 29,929.38 85,583.93 164,416.07 34.23%
40,000 10,676.55 11,062.20 28,937.80 27.66%
86,750 0.00 32,129.17 54,620.83 37.04%
1,165,000 56,694.25 151,928.66 1,013,071.34 13.04%
1,075,000 0.00 1,075,000.00 0.00%
0 708.32 (708.32) 100.00%
7,075,000  * See Note 708.32 1,074,291.68 0.07%

15,727,539 425,262.53 15,302,276.47

763,100 763,100.00 0.00%
2,000,000 2,000,000.00 0.00%
3,122,475 3,122,475.00 0.00%
5,885,575 0.00 5,885,575.00 0.00%
21,613,114 56,694.25 425,262.53 21,187,851.47 1.97%



Expense

El Dorado Hills Fire Department
Revenue and Expense Summary
October 2014

6000 - Salaries & Wages

6001 -
6011 -
6016 -
6017 -
6018 -
6019 -

Salaries & Wages, Fire
Education Pay

Salaries & Wages, Clerical/Misc
Volunteer Pay

Director Pay

Overtime

6019.1 - Overtime, Operational
6019.2 - Overtime, Outside Aid
6019.3 - Overtime, JPA

Total 6019 - Overtime

6020

6031 -
6032 -
6033 -
6034 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6070 -

- P.E.R.S. Retirement

Life Insurance

P.E.R.S. Health Benefits
Disability Insurance

Health Cost of Retirees
Dental/Vision Expense
Unemployment Insurance
Vacation & Sick Expense Reserve
Medicare

Total 6000 - Salaries & Wages

6100 - Clothing & Personal Supplies
6110 - Communications

6111
6112

- Business Phones
- Dispatch Services

Total 6110 - Communications

Revenue and Expenditures should be 33%
Date prepared: 11/17/2014 (Updated for Final Budget)

Final Budget Actual Actual

Fiscal Year Expended Expended YTD Remaining % of Budget

2014-2015 October 2014 October 31 2014 Balance Available Expended
5,342,948 590,053.17 1,729,231.87 3,613,716.13 32.37%
362,600 41,299.36 123,657.04 238,942.96 34.10%
550,703 49,934.41 140,852.89 409,850.11 25.58%
75,000 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00%
16,000 2,900.00 5,300.00 10,700.00 33.13%
1,450,000 317,784.93 826,214.42 623,785.58 56.98%
250,000 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00%
100,000 0.00 4,016.26 95,983.74 4.02%
1,800,000 317,784.93 830,230.68 969,769.32 46.12%
2,286,927 243,485.38 721,108.80 1,565,818.20 31.53%
5,746 440.80 1,725.20 4,020.80 30.02%
1,177,474 91,988.21 368,286.35 809,187.65 31.28%
12,870 994.50 3,978.00 8,892.00 30.91%
724,300 31,640.75 449,887.00 274,413.00 62.11%
152,860 11,113.00 39,932.00 112,928.00 26.12%
15,560 337.73 748.61 14,811.39 4.81%
25,000 11,104.71 11,734.71 13,265.29 46.94%
118,816 14,244.34 39,792.05 79,023.95 33.49%
12,666,804 1,407,321.29 4,466,465.20 8,200,338.80 35.26%
77,550 1,376.90 18,563.01 58,986.99 23.94%
58,080 4,711.25 18,846.48 39,233.52 32.45%
60,000 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00%
118,080 4,711.25 18,846.48 99,233.52 15.96%



El Dorado Hills Fire Department
Revenue and Expense Summary
October 2014

Prelim Budget Actual Actual
Fiscal Year Expended Expended YTD Remaining % of Budget
2013-2014 October 2014 October 31 2014 Balance Available Expended

6120 - Housekeeping 21,100 3,392.54 7,239.44 13,860.56 34.31%
6130 - Insurance

6131 - General Insurance (Annual) 57,000 52,939.00 52,939.00 4,061.00 92.88%

6132 - Workers Compensation 642,571 103,884.50 259,711.25 382,859.75 40.42%
Total 6130 - Insurance 699,571 156,823.50 312,650.25 386,920.75 44.69%
6140 - Maintenance of Equipment

6141 - Tires 14,000 3,149.94 10,926.19 3,073.81 78.04%

6142 - Parts & Supplies 12,000 978.53 2,876.88 9,123.12 23.97%

6143 - Outside Work 90,500 11,984.29 56,445.61 34,054.39 62.37%

6144 - Equipment Maintenance 133,090 16,466.66 38,343.89 94,746.11 28.81%

6145 - Radio Maintenance 5,500 1,948.85 2,573.36 2,926.64 46.79%
Total 6140 - Maintenance of Equipment 255,090 34,528.27 111,165.93 143,924.07 43.58%
6150 - Maintenance,Structures & Ground 50,440 11,121.71 26,365.92 24,074.08 52.27%
6160 - Medical Supplies

6161 - Medical Supplies 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
Total 6160 - Medical Supplies 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
6170 - Dues and Subscriptions 7,355 75.00 5,003.01 2,351.99 68.02%
6180 - Miscellaneous

6181 - Miscellaneous 4,000 1,797.42 2,505.74 1,494.26 62.64%

6182 - Honor Guard 4,400 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00%

6183 - Explorer Program 1,500 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%

6183 - Pipes and Drums 3,000 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%
Total 6180 - Miscellaneous 12,900 1,797.42 2,505.74 10,394.26 19.42%
6190 - Office Supplies 18,350 2,906.21 6,427.83 11,922.17 35.03%

Revenue and Expenditures should be 33%
Date prepared: 11/17/2014 (Updated for Final Budget)



El Dorado Hills Fire Department

Revenue and Expense Summary
October 2014

Prelim Budget

Actual

Actual

Fiscal Year Expended Expended YTD Remaining % of Budget
2013-2014 October 2014 October 31 2014 Balance Available Expended
6200 - Professional Services
6201 - Audit 10,500 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00%
6202 - Legal 120,000 22,468.85 36,561.55 83,438.45 30.47%
6203 - Notices 3,500 0.00 838.58 2,661.42 23.96%
6204 - Misc. 305,280 29,699.37 85,639.08 219,640.92 28.05%
6205 - Elections/Tax Administration 20,000 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%
Total 6200 - Professional Services 459,280 52,168.22 123,039.21 336,240.79 26.79%
6220 - Rents and Leases - Buildings 106,544 8,686.48 35,174.92 71,369.08 33.01%
6230 - Small Tools and Supplies 42,000 104.28 6,950.24 35,049.76 16.55%
6240 - Special Expenses
6241 - Training 80,950 4,089.50 33,486.73 47,463.27 41.37%
6242 - Fire Prevention 13,000 (1,703.01) 5,364.47 7,635.53 41.27%
6243 - Licenses 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
6244 - Directors' Training & Travel 3,000 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%
Total 6240 - Special Expenses 97,950 2,386.49 38,851.20 59,098.80 39.66%
6250 - Transportation and Travel
6251 - Fuel and Oil 75,000 5,923.29 23,327.74 51,672.26 31.10%
6252 - Travel 20,000 172.67 2,374.73 17,625.27 11.87%
6253 - Meals & Refreshments 20,000 1,214.63 4,563.20 15,436.80 22.82%
Total 6250 - Transportation and Travel 115,000 7,310.59 30,265.67 84,734.33 26.32%
6260 - Utilities
6261 - Electricity 60,000 12,882.59 27,832.66 32,167.34 46.39%
6262 - Natural Gas/Propane 27,000 1,620.43 2,212.88 24,787.12 8.20%
6263 - Water/Sewer 14,000 1,748.09 3,680.27 10,319.73 26.29%
Total 6260 - Utilities 101,000 16,251.11 33,725.81 67,274.19 33.39%
6720 - Fixed Assets 6,763,100 214,695.84 349,282.69 6,413,817.31 517%
6999 - Contingencies 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Budget and Expenses 21,613,114 1,925,657.10 5,5692,522.55 16,020,591.45 25.88%
Net Revenue/Expenses Over/Short +/- 0 (5,167,260.02)

Revenue and Expenditures should be 33%
Date prepared: 11/17/2014 (Updated for Final Budget)



El Dorado Hills Fire Department 11/17/2014 12:26 PM
Register: 1000 - Bank of America
From 10/01/2014 through 10/31/2014
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
10/01/2014 Transfer from LAIF 1074 - Local Agency I...  Confirm #1445... 600,000.00 905,125.39
10/01/2014 17556 Greg F. Durante (Di... -split- 300.00 904,825.39
10/01/2014 17557 Wallace Fullerton -split- 500.00 904,325.39
10/01/2014 17558 Charles J. Hartley -split- Director Pay 400.00 903,925.39
10/01/2014 17559 John Hidahl -split- 500.00 903,425.39
10/01/2014 17560 Barbara Winn -split- 200.00 903,225.39
10/01/2014 17561 DC Management, LLC 6220 - Rents and Lease... 8,686.48 894,538.91
10/01/2014 17562 Baosong Zhao 3550 - Development Fee 2,846.06 891,692.85
10/01/2014 17563 Brad Ballenger 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 744.00 890,948.85
10/01/2014 17564 Carol Caughey 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 150.00 890,798.85
10/01/2014 17565 David Kennedy 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 100.00 890,698.85
10/01/2014 17566 John Niehues 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 150.00 890,548.85
10/01/2014 17567 James O'Camb 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 443.00 890,105.85
10/01/2014 17568 Dwight Piper 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 150.00 889,955.85
10/01/2014 17569 Frederick Russell 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 150.00 889,805.85
10/01/2014 17570 Angelica Silveira 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 150.00 889,655.85
10/01/2014 17571 Wells Fargo Bank 2026 - EDH Associate...  Payroll Deducti... 2,122.90 887,532.95
10/01/2014 17572 CA Assoc. of Profess... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 994.50 886,538.45
10/01/2014 17573 Aflac 2029 - Other Payable 62.54 886,475.91
10/01/2014 17574 Standard Insurance Co. 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Life Insurance 440.80 886,035.11
10/01/2014 17575 Absolute Secured Sh... 6190 - Office Supplies 35.00 886,000.11
10/01/2014 17576 All Clean Commerci... 6120 - Housekeeping 688.00 885,312.11
10/01/2014 17577 Allstar Fire Equipme... 6140 - Maintenance of ... 1,805.97 883,506.14
10/01/2014 17578 All Star Printing 6190 - Office Supplies 281.65 883,224.49
10/01/2014 17579 Arnolds for Awards -split- 983.54 882,240.95
10/01/2014 17580 Big O Tires -split- 630.03 881,610.92
10/01/2014 17581 Carbon Copy, Inc -split- 418.67 881,192.25
10/01/2014 17582 Center for Public Saf... 6200 - Professional Ser... 4,312.50 876,879.75
10/01/2014 17583 Cooperative Personn... 6200 - Professional Ser... 6,858.00 870,021.75
10/01/2014 17584 Doug Veerkamp 6140 - Maintenance of ... 992.43 869,029.32
10/01/2014 17585 East Bay Tire Co. 6140 - Maintenance of ... 2,697.18 866,332.14
10/01/2014 17586 El Dorado Disposal S... -split- Garbage 555.63 865,776.51
10/01/2014 17587 Gary Pertle -split- 2,360.00 863,416.51
10/01/2014 17588 Hefner, Stark & Mar... 6200 - Professional Ser... Legal Services 7,793.50 855,623.01
10/01/2014 17589 Incentive America, I... 6180 - Miscellaneous:6... 513.00 855,110.01
10/01/2014 17590 Interwest Consulting ... 6200 - Professional Ser... 360.00 854,750.01
10/01/2014 17591 Motorola Solutions Inc 6720 - Fixed Assets 10,925.46 843,824.55
10/01/2014 17592 P.G. &E. -split- Sta 84, 85, 86, 87 7,449.21 836,375.34
10/01/2014 17593 Photos by JC 6180 - Miscellaneous:6... 160.88 836,214.46
10/01/2014 17594 Placerville Rad. Med... 6200 - Professional Ser... 70.00 836,144.46
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El Dorado Hills Fire Department 11/17/2014 12:26 PM
Register: 1000 - Bank of America
From 10/01/2014 through 10/31/2014
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
10/01/2014 17595 Prestige Appliances 6150 - Maintenance,Str... 879.65 835,264.81
10/01/2014 17596 Project Leadership A... -split- 6,893.79 828,371.02
10/01/2014 17597 Riverview Internatio... 6140 - Maintenance of ... 39.00 828,332.02
10/01/2014 17598 STC Development Inc. 6240 - Special Expense... 3,139.50 825,192.52
10/01/2014 17599 State Compensation ... 6130 - Insurance:6132 ... Workers Comp 51,942.25 773,250.27
10/01/2014 17600 Steve Lange 6180 - Miscellaneous:6... 140.00 773,110.27
10/01/2014 17601 Raleys 6250 - Transportation a... 110.01 773,000.26
10/02/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Health -split- Health Benefits... 123,628.96 649,371.30
10/02/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. ING -split- PR14-10-1 Con... 11,250.96 638,120.34
10/02/2014 EFT ADP (FSA) 2031 - FSA-Dependent... 134.61 637,985.73
10/02/2014 PR14-10-1 Payroll - Taxes 2021 - Federal Tax Wit... Taxes 105,201.71 532,784.02
10/02/2014 PR14-10-1 Payroll - Direct Depo... 2021 - Federal Tax Wit... Direct Deposit 265,095.99 267,688.03
10/03/2014 EFT Nationwide Retireme... -split- 15,063.14 252,624.89
10/06/2014 Business Card 2010 - Accounts Payable Auth Rep Conf... 2,025.36 250,599.53
10/06/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement -split- Conf# 1000476... 82,418.69 168,180.84
10/06/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000476... 329.53 167,851.31
10/06/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000476... 3,730.09 164,121.22
10/06/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000476... 3,521.84 160,599.38
10/06/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000476... 741.27 159,858.11
10/07/2014 EFT Transfer from LAIF 1074 - Local Agency I...  Confirm #1445... 300,000.00 459,858.11
10/07/2014 EFT U.S. Bank Telepay 2010 - Accounts Payable Confirmed 8,118.18 451,739.93
10/07/2014 17602 Fred Russell (FDC) 6720 - Fixed Assets 7,672.50 444,067.43
10/07/2014 17603 S W Allen Constructi... 6720 - Fixed Assets 172,184.00 271,883.43
10/07/2014 17604 All Honda & Nissan ... 6240 - Special Expense... 200.00 271,683.43
10/07/2014 17605 Big O Tires 6140 - Maintenance of ... 354.54 271,328.89
10/07/2014 17606 Costco -split- 1,272.79 270,056.10
10/07/2014 17607 InterState Oil Compa... -split- 5,456.30 264,599.80
10/07/2014 17608 Noleen Primicerio 6250 - Transportation a... Mileage 11.20 264,588.60
10/10/2014 EFT ADP 6200 - Professional Ser... 275.23 264,313.37
10/14/2014 EFT Transfer from LAIF 1074 - Local Agency I...  Confirm #1448... 600,000.00 864,313.37
10/15/2014 Bank Charges 6190 - Office Supplies Bank Charges 138.03 864,175.34
10/16/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. ING -split- PR14-10-2 Con... 5,366.35 858,808.99
10/16/2014 PR14-10-2 Payroll - Taxes 2021 - Federal Tax Wit... Taxes 71,030.27 787,778.72
10/16/2014 PR14-10-2 Payroll - Direct Depo... 2021 - Federal Tax Wit... Direct Deposit 210,461.00 577,317.72
10/16/2014 PR14-10-2 Payroll - Checks 2021 - Federal Tax Wit... Payroll Checks... 2,038.65 575,279.07
10/17/2014 EFT Nationwide Retireme... -split- 15,063.14 560,215.93
10/17/2014 17609 Wells Fargo Bank 2026 - EDH Associate...  Payroll Deducti... 2,122.90 558,093.03
10/17/2014 17610 Bobby Boeker 6100 - Clothing & Pers... 20.00 558,073.03
10/17/2014 17611 A-CHECK 6200 - Professional Ser... 624.25 557,448.78
10/17/2014 17612 All Clean Commerci... 6120 - Housekeeping 688.00 556,760.78
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El Dorado Hills Fire Department 11/17/2014 12:26 PM
Register: 1000 - Bank of America
From 10/01/2014 through 10/31/2014
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
10/17/2014 17613 Appliance Company 6150 - Maintenance,Str... 348.00 556,412.78
10/17/2014 17614 APPTIX Inc. -split- 1,407.03 555,005.75
10/17/2014 17615 Aramark 6100 - Clothing & Pers... Rags 175.20 554,830.55
10/17/2014 17616 AT&T (CALNET 2) -split- 591.62 554,238.93
10/17/2014 17617 Best Best & Krieger 6200 - Professional Ser... 8,335.60 545,903.33
10/17/2014 17618 Blue Ribbon Personn... -split- 2,077.47 543,825.86
10/17/2014 17619 Burkett's -split- 718.59 543,107.27
10/17/2014 17620 CALPO/HOM/MAC... 6720 - Fixed Assets 1,811.00 541,296.27
10/17/2014 17621 Carbon Copy, Inc -split- 505.35 540,790.92
10/17/2014 17622 Comcast 6110 - Communication... 248.19 540,542.73
10/17/2014 17623 El Dorado Irrigation ...  -split- Water/Sewer 1,748.09 538,794.64
10/17/2014 17624 FireCom -split- 824.68 537,969.96
10/17/2014 17625 Fit Guard 6140 - Maintenance of ... 100.00 537,869.96
10/17/2014 17626 FYI Telecommunicat... -split- 920.00 536,949.96
10/17/2014 17627 Gary Pertle 6150 - Maintenance,Str... 1,500.00 535,449.96
10/17/2014 17628 Grainger Inc. 6150 - Maintenance,Str... 1,501.20 533,948.76
10/17/2014 17629 Hefner, Stark & Mar... 6200 - Professional Ser... Legal Services 6,339.75 527,609.01
10/17/2014 17630 Atwood Insurance 6130 - Insurance:6131 ... 1,718.00 525,891.01
10/17/2014 17631 National Garage Doo... 6150 - Maintenance,Str... 1,396.18 524,494.83
10/17/2014 17632 Norcal Asphalt 6150 - Maintenance,Str... 2,990.00 521,504.83
10/17/2014 17633 Recolte Energy 6200 - Professional Ser... 8,000.00 513,504.83
10/17/2014 17634 Reibes Auto Parts 6140 - Maintenance of ... 407.72 513,097.11
10/17/2014 17635 Sam's Club 6120 - Housekeeping 12.23 513,084.88
10/17/2014 17636 Scott's PPE Recon, Inc. 6100 - Clothing & Pers... 394.58 512,690.30
10/17/2014 17637 Silverado Avionics 6720 - Fixed Assets 3,661.10 509,029.20
10/17/2014 17638 Shift Calendars Inc. 6190 - Office Supplies 856.26 508,172.94
10/17/2014 17639 State Board of Equali... 6250 - Transportation a... 382.03 507,790.91
10/17/2014 17640 Unifire Power Blowers 6140 - Maintenance of ... Rubber Feet 2,314.86 505,476.05
10/17/2014 17641 Verizon Wireless - 1 6110 - Communication... 843.60 504,632.45
10/17/2014 17642 Verizon Wireless -split- 2,064.53 502,567.92
10/17/2014 17643 West Coast Frame/C...  -split- 7,835.58 494,732.34
10/20/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement -split- Conf# 1000481... 82,154.27 412,578.07
10/20/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000481... 3,891.37 408,686.70
10/20/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000481... 3,553.97 405,132.73
10/20/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000481... 341.83 404,790.90
10/20/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000481... 770.99 404,019.91
10/20/2014 EFT Business Card -split- Auth Rep Conf... 2,676.96 401,342.95
10/23/2014 Deposit -split- Deposit 14,151.00  415,493.95
10/23/2014 Deposit -split- Deposit 33,898.01  449,391.96
10/23/2014 EFT Employment Develo... 2029 - Other Payable Conf#2-020-26... 563.63 448,828.33

Page 3



El Dorado Hills Fire Department 11/17/2014 12:26 PM
Register: 1000 - Bank of America
From 10/01/2014 through 10/31/2014
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
10/24/2014 EFT ADP 6200 - Professional Ser... 277.88 448,550.45
10/24/2014 EFT ADP (FSA Service C... 6200 - Professional Ser... 93.53 448,456.92
10/29/2014 EFT Transfer from LAIF 1074 - Local Agency ...  Confirm #1449... 300,000.00 748,456.92
10/30/2014 PR14-10-3 Payroll - Taxes 2021 - Federal Tax Wit... Taxes 67,695.56 680,761.36
10/30/2014 PR14-10-3 Payroll - Direct Depo... 2021 - Federal Tax Wit... Direct Deposit 204,963.70 475,797.66
10/31/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. ING -split- PR14-10-3 Con... 5,366.35 470,431.31
10/31/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement -split- Conf# 1000485... 84,031.27 386,400.04
10/31/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000485... 341.83 386,058.21
10/31/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000485... 3,818.76 382,239.45
10/31/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000485... 3,630.44 378,609.01
10/31/2014 EFT P.E.R.S. Retirement (... 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Conf# 1000485... 801.44 377,807.57
10/31/2014 17644 Greg F. Durante (Di... -split- 200.00 377,607.57
10/31/2014 17645 Wallace Fullerton -split- 300.00 377,307.57
10/31/2014 17646 Charles J. Hartley 6000 - Salaries & Wag... Director Pay 100.00 377,207.57
10/31/2014 17647 John Hidahl -split- 300.00 376,907.57
10/31/2014 17648 Barbara Winn 6000 - Salaries & Wag... 100.00 376,807.57
10/31/2014 17649 Chase Bank 2029 - Other Payable Pipes & Drums 675.00 376,132.57
10/31/2014 17650 Wells Fargo Bank 2026 - EDH Associate...  Payroll Deducti... 2,122.90 374,009.67
10/31/2014 17651 Absolute Secured Sh... 6190 - Office Supplies 35.00 373,974.67
10/31/2014 17652 Jim Ross 3550 - Development Fee 2,278.24 371,696.43
10/31/2014 17653 Aflac 2029 - Other Payable 93.81 371,602.62
10/31/2014 17654 Atwood Insurance 6130 - Insurance:6131 ... 51,221.00 320,381.62
10/31/2014 17655 AT & T Wireless 6110 - Communication... Cell Phones 81.32 320,300.30
10/31/2014 17656 Carbon Copy, Inc -split- 125.51 320,174.79
10/31/2014 17657 EDC Air Quality Ma... 6140 - Maintenance of ... 626.00 319,548.79
10/31/2014 17658 EDC Air Quality Ma... 6140 - Maintenance of ... 350.00 319,198.79
10/31/2014 17659 Cooperative Personn... 6200 - Professional Ser... 6,426.00 312,772.79
10/31/2014 17660 Doug Veerkamp 6140 - Maintenance of ... 1,122.59 311,650.20
10/31/2014 17661 El Dorado Disposal S... -split- Garbage 555.63 311,094.57
10/31/2014 17662 El Dorado Hills Rota... 6170 - Dues and Subsc... 75.00 311,019.57
10/31/2014 17663 Ferrell Gas 6260 - Utilities:6262 - ... 1,050.79 309,968.78
10/31/2014 17664 FS3 -split- 11,227.52 298,741.26
10/31/2014 17665 Grainger Inc. 6230 - Small Tools and... 104.28 298,636.98
10/31/2014 17666 Interwest Consulting ... 6200 - Professional Ser... 262.50 298,374.48
10/31/2014 17667 Motorola Solutions Inc 6140 - Maintenance of ... 79.17 298,295.31
10/31/2014 17668 P.G.&E. -split- Sta 84, 85, 86, 87 6,003.02 292,292.29
10/31/2014 17669 Project Leadership A... -split- 5,440.00 286,852.29
10/31/2014 17670 Raleys 6250 - Transportation a... 11.49 286,840.80
10/31/2014 17671 Riverview Internatio... 6140 - Maintenance of ... 2,033.69 284,807.11
10/31/2014 17672 Sunset Communicati... 6140 - Maintenance of ... 1,045.00 283,762.11
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El Dorado Hills Fire Department 11/17/2014 12:26 PM
Register: 1000 - Bank of America
From 10/01/2014 through 10/31/2014
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
10/31/2014 17673 Sentinel Fire Equipm... 6150 - Maintenance,Str... 121.15 283,640.96
10/31/2014 17674 State Compensation ... 6130 - Insurance:6132 ... Workers Comp 51,942.25 231,698.71
10/31/2014 17675 Youngdahl Consultin... 6720 - Fixed Assets 5,921.00 225,777.71
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Agenda Item II-C
November 19, 2014
Payment for Station 84 Building Project

Summary

The Building Committee approved the third payment to S W Allen Construction Inc.
for Station 84 in the amount of $408,481.

Fiscal Impact

S W Allen Construction Inc.
Payment 2 - $408,481

Recommendation

Staff recommends ratifying this payment.



David Roberts

From: Wally Fullerton <fullertonwally@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 1:15 AM

To: Greg Durante; Barbara Winn-1; John Hidahl; Jim Hartley; David Roberts
Subject: Resignation

It has been a pleasure serving with you all. Based on the results of the election, | am tendering my resignation, effective
immediately. | wish all of you, as well as the entire Department, my best. Your continuing efforts for our community is
vital and 1 thank you all for your service.

Please accept My best wishes.

Wally

Sent from my iPhone
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Board of Directors

El Dorado Hills County Water District
1050 Wilson Boulevard

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

RE: Immediate Suspension of Development Fees Currently Being Charged
To the Board of Directors of the El Dorado Hills County Water District:

It has come to my attention that Development Fees being charged by the El Dorado Hills County Water
District (“District”) upon all new commercial and residential construction is excessive, miscalculated and
unjustified in many ways. | urge the Board of Directors to immediately suspend the collection of such
Development Fees until a full and accurate accounting thereof can be made as well as a more
comprehensive study can be performed justifying the collection of such fees. As per California
Constitution, Article XIIl A, section 4, it takes a two-thirds vote of the qualified electors of this District to
impose the fees currently being charged on new development as the current fee far exceeds the
estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for which the fee is charged. Further, the District’s
Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan is woefully inadequate to properly support the imposition of such
fees in accordance with the Mitigation Fee Act.

Based on somewhat limited but detailed enough information provided by the District, there appears to
be widespread discrepancies in the information publicized, and in the methodology of and actual
application of the formula used in the fee calculation itself. Further, the cost allocation methodology to
which new residential and commercial development impact fees are levied is unsupported and
arbitrarily determined with little resemblance to the actual benefit being derived or actual changes in
population growth. Moreover, other than the construction of the new Station 84 of which “50% of the
costs” are determined by the Board to be new development related, there are no foreseeable new
facilities or significant equipment requirements that can be reasonably pinned to new development as
required for the charging of current and future impact fees. Adequate and accessible fire protection
service standards are currently being met throughout the community and within any currently planned
but undeveloped maps making the continued collection of such impact fees unwarranted at present.

The District’s prior determination for the need for a bulk of the impact fees has been substantially
mitigated by Sacramento Metro Fire Department’s construction of a regional training facility nearby
making the capital improvement of a local training facility completely unnecessary and redundant in
many respects, if it was ever “justifiable” in the first place. Notwithstanding Sac Metro’s training facility,
the estimated $13 million proposed training facility for this District is not a capital cost that should have
been even remotely associated with “new development” when past and current training standards have
been met by other available training resources at substantially less cost and expense, not to mention the
speculative nature of the project itself (Gov. Code Sec. 66001 “reasonable relationship” must exist).









only from 1995 forward and going back further to 1984 the District Annual Reports reflect
another 51.2 million of impact fees collected? How are these impact fees being accounted for?

2. From the detail provided, the District has been fully reimbursed for all capital costs deemed
associated with new development according to their own records. Why is the District continuing
to collect such impact fees well into fiscal year 2015 beyond this final remaining amount that is
deemed owed?

3. When considering the $2.1 million collected for the training facility land which is hardly a
“justifiable” new development capital expense, the District appears to actually owe residential
and commercial builders the equivalent of $1.9 million which can be considered excessive
Development Fees collected by the District. At a minimum, these reimbursed amounts should be
re-applied to other requested Capital Assets attributable to new development and not to this
land acquisition cost (the latest Five-Year Plan per the Table below has identified a mere
$250,000 additional capital costs attributable to new development after removing the land cost,
training facility and Station 84 capital expenditures). If accurate, then the District appears to
have over collected on impact fees to the tune of nearly $1.64 million.

District Planned New Development Capital Expenditures:

In accordance with the most recent available District Five-Year Plan 2013/2014 through 2017/2018
obtained (table restated below), the District attributes the following facilities and other than facilities
items to be funded by collection of future impact fees with the respective “% Attributable” as
determined by the Board:

Cost % Attributable Cost Attributable
Acquire property for training facility $ 2,775,000 75% $ 2,081,250
Design & construction of training facility $10,000,000 75% S 7,500,000
Design & construction of Station 84 S 4,000,000 50% $ 2,000,000
Rescue Squad S 175,000 50% S 87,500
Facility Master Plan S 75,000 100% S 75,000

Totals 417,025,000 $11,743,750

Concerns & Discrepancies —

1. Why is the “Acquire property for training facility” still in the District’s current year plan? This has
been purchased already and the District has been reimbursed for this Cost Attributable to new
development.

2. The Board states it determines the % of Cost Attributable to new development based on
population changes according to the footnote of the Five-Year Plan. However, the formula for
charging the fee is based on SF calculations? Why wouldn’t this % Attributable be based on the
total new development SF completed in the area of new facilities/equipment requirements
versus what amount of SF is already developed? Has an analysis been done here to justify the
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Board'’s allocation based on population or SF changes, or is this just an arbitrary % voted on by
the Board? What are the population changes and population thresholds that are being referred
to but are not being applied or followed to determine this % Attributable?

Station 84 is being rebuilt in a substantially developed area — how can 50% of the cost be
attributed to new development? Where’s the analysis to substantiate this allocation especially if
based on population changes in that immediate service area?

What is the actual methodology used to determine the “% Attributable” to new development in
the above table? Did the Board just think up a % that might seem reasonable without any
background analysis?

How are the costs estimated? Are they substantiated by some construction cost analysis and a
scope of work? Why has the proposed training facility gone from an original construction cost
estimate of 53,090,000 per the 1998 Five-Year Plan to a $10 million price tag today excluding the
land cost? Station 84 original estimated cost went from S3 million to a more recent $4.9 million
actual price tag. Where is the support for determining these figures used in the formula for
calculating the impact fees?

How can 21 acres of land for a training facility be any way associated with new development as
it is not related to a deficiency of fire access or firefighting personnel or equipment currently?
Same holds true with the whole training facility. If firefighter personnel are currently being
trained by other available training resources and have been for some time, how is the cost of a
$13 million training facility justified as to be related to new development? Training of personnel
is an on-going operational cost that should be budgeted from other revenue sources. A desired
but completely unnecessary training facility doesn’t make it new development related. How can
the District be reimbursed already when this idol asset is not providing any meaningful benefit
to-date to the community relative to its overall cost?

Sacramento Metro Fire is in the process of constructing a $56 million regional fire training facility
just outside Mather. This would make this District’s planned training facility redundant and
certainly not competitive for “speculative” outside agency usage and revenue generation as
discussed by the District in board minutes and other documentation.

The Board’s admission that the proposed training facility would be a “multi-use facility with the
potential of outside agencies paying a user fee to offset some of the District’s costs” suggests
that the facility is less of a “new development” related capital expense and more of a desired
department capital improvement. What training requirements have changed by “new
development” that requires such a capital expenditure? Can’t these “new” training demands, if
any, be met at other existing regional training centers already being utilized by the District?
Why is a facility master plan 100% new development related especially if related to population
changes? What is a Rescue Squad? Is this new development related or just common “industry”
related “good to have” that is being allocated to new development?
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District’s 2013 Development Impact Fee Formula (taken from the District’s Five-Year Plan):

Capital Expenditures / Residential + Commercial SF = Development Fee per SF

District’s 2013 Calculation:

$11,743,750 / (8,299,000SF + 750,000SF) = $1.29 per SF (Note: The Board elected to maintain
assessment at $1.16 per SF for this fiscal year which has been consistent since adopted in 2009)

Concerns & Discrepancies —

Numerator includes 52,081,250 of impact fees already collected by the District — why is this
amount continuing to be included in the Five-Year Plan schedule if already collected? It has been
included in the calculation of impact fees since approved by the County adoption of Resolution
016-2009 in 2009. Why? It has been fully reimbursed. This overstates the fee to be charged.
Residential SF seems excessive — 8,299,000 divided by the report’s estimated 3,900 SF average
home size would suggest that 2,128 new homes will be constructed over the next 5 years or an
average of 425.5 homes per year. Really? The Residential Growth table in the District’s Five-
Year Plan projects ONLY 738 total new homes will be built over this entire five-year period. Why
are those figures so far off? What is a reasonable average estimate for SF size of homes being
built here? 3,900 SF homes seem excessive on average. A more realistic but unverified figure
would be more like 3,200 SF. Why hasn’t the Board researched County records to more
accurately track and then use meaningful averages to better calculate the “true” impact fees?
How does SF come into play when very few District service calls are fire related with substantially
more being medical aid related? Typical family size is not increased proportionately based on
the increase in SF of area homes thus the burden placed on larger homebuilders is much greater
despite similarly proportionate family sizes of smaller dwellings. One only need to look at the
estimated EDH population of approximately 44,000 divided by 14,500 residential homes (figures
obtained from the District reports) and the average is just over 3 persons per household. Medical
aid not fire is the major demand for services for this District so the formula for imposing the fees
is inconsistent with the benefit.

If the impact fee calculates out to be more per SF (51.29 according to the report) — what gives
the Board the right to lower the assessed fee especially if current residents are then subsidizing
new development requirements? Why then is it appropriate to utilize property tax revenues to
subsidize new development when those funds are needed for ongoing operations?

Other Concerns & Discrepancies —

i

In 2006, the Board changed the calculation of impact fees on residential from a per dwelling unit
fee of $900.00 to a per SF fee of $1.16 which if calculated on a 3,900 SF home on average is the
equivalent of a 500% increase in such fees. How can the Board justify such an increase
notwithstanding the District’s argument that other agencies do it this way?
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2. Impact fees are being calculated based on the “living space” size of the residential dwelling unit
in the formula provided in the District’s Five-Year Plan but the District is also including any
covered porch area and the garage size in the SF calculation for assessing the fee. How can this
be justified when neither a porch nor a garage are even remotely related to the services provided
by the District? How can the District include these areas in the fee collection but not have
provided for the areas in the formula used to calculate the SF fee of S1.16 being charged?
Where in the Resolution adopted by the County is this specifically allowed/permitted?

3. Why isn’t the impact of new regulations such as fire sprinklers mandated by State law changing
the basis by which this impact fee is being charged by the District? At a significant new cost to
homebuilders to equip a property with fire sprinklers, why isn’t the justification for the need of
such immediate fire protection therein the home lessening the burden placed on fire protection
services provided by the District? Why are new homebuilders bearing the increased costs of fire
prevention equipment and apparatus installed in the home PLUS also paying for what may be
unnecessary or certainly less necessary fire response service costs with these impact fees? The
District chalks all of this up to “worst case” scenario justification but is that reasonable?

4. Why did the Board arbitrarily choose to lessen the impact fees by 50% for those homebuilders
that voluntarily installed sprinkler systems in new homes constructed back in 2004 and for a
period thereafter? Then in 2006 when the methodology for the development fee calculation was
changed, the credit went away after only benefiting a select few. Yet now when fire sprinklers
are mandated by state law effective January 1, 2011, there is no reduction to lessen the double
burden on homebuilders yet District service impacts are positively affected.

5. How does the Board justify 88% of the cost of the Admin facility (Station 85) in 2005 to be new
development related? If new development allocations are based on population % changes then
the population according to District residential growth tables went from 23,898 in 2000 to
39,645 in 2005 or an increase of 66% or about 22% less than what was “Attributable.” A 22%
differential in the allocation of costs equates to over 51.4 million in impact fees being collected
that shouldn’t have been — As mentioned previously, is that % justified by some other
methodology other than the Board saying it’s 88%?

6. The audited annual financial statements of the District has a footnote related to monies owed

the general fund from new development fees to be collected. A summary of the footnotes on the
years indicated follows below:

2008 2010 2012 2013

Capital Costs Attributable to New Dev $23,822,750 $19,910,250 $11,616,618 $10,920,896
Less, Dev Fees Collected $16,610,006 $14,012,710 S 695,722 S 1,062,498

Balance, payable to GF $ 7,212,744  $ 5,897,540  $10,920,896  $ 9,858,398

Why are there such huge discrepancies in these figures year-over-year such as capital costs
attributable to new development trending down and collections dropping dramatically over the
earlier years and then being summarized for just individual years thereafter? Why is there a
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nearly S10 million balance payable to the general fund when collections of cumulative
development fees to-date suggest that nothing is owed the general fund as per District reports
on Development Fees collected? With approximately S21 million of impact fees collected
through 6/30/13 and the total cost of ALL Capital Assets per the 6/30/13 audited financial
statements being just over S27 million (and assuming all Capital Costs were attributed to new
development which they weren’t) then the maximum owed the General Fund should be only
approximately 56 million — How can it be nearly $10 million in this footnote? Digging further into
this information after inquiries of staff, why would a footnote of potential capital improvement
projects such as the construction of the training facility not yet incurred have been reflected in
current “Balances, payable to the General Fund”? This is misleading to the reader of the
financial statements and it reflects a potential future obligation not actually due at present. It
also brings into question the integrity of the financial statements in some regard. To what
extent has the auditor performed reasonable due diligence on these and other numbers/tables
provided by the District within the report? Has the auditor performed sufficient analysis of
District Development Fee information to render a clean opinion on this information?

The District has strategically located four new stations within the community and doesn’t have
any foreseeable needs for future stations and thus it would seem appropriate to suspend
collection of new development fees until such time as another station or other equipment
deemed specifically related to new development can be reasonably foreseen and budgeted.

The Mitigation Fee Act requires local agencies imposing Development Fees to explain why the
fee is necessary, what impact is created by development, how new development impacts the
existing citizenry, and how the collection of the fee will alleviate all or a portion of this impact.
Where has the District provided this information? It is not in the District’s Five-Year Plan and if
so it is severely inadequate and could result in the invalidation of the fee in the courts.

Lastly, the impact fees being charged related to the training facility are in far excess of the costs
of providing the actual service for which the fee is charged, as well as the fee Attributable
doesn’t bear “a fair and reasonable relation” to the new developer’s benefit from the fee. Case
in point: The District has consistently incurred between a low amount of 536,860 (FY 12/13) to a
high amount of 5114,755 (FY 09/10) for training costs annually (during these fiscal periods of
time), and in FY 14/15 has only budgeted 580,950 for training. How can the District justify
collecting millions in impact fees for a training facility when the annual operational costs for the
District represent less than one percent of its operational costs each year? How does the impact
fee equate to such a benefit to the developer when the average cost per existing home equates
to only about 55.58 annually (580,950 divided by 14,500 homes approximately)? At $1.16/SF on
a 3,900SF home equates to 54,524 of District impact fees — how does this reasonably compare to
$5.58 per home annually for the actual cost of the service to the District today?

8|


















The District is committed to maintaining the level of service provided to existing
residents within its jurisdiction. Development Impact Fees are imposed by the District to
cover the costs of facilities and equipment necessary to mitigate the impacts of new
development and to ensure that existing service levels are not compromised. The District
intends to maintain its existing level of service by maintaining response times to
incidents, maintaining the existing personnel to population ratio, acquiring and
constructing properly located Fire Stations to house required personnel and to respond to
emergencies over an expanding geographical area of development, maintaining the
training level and response capability of an expanding number of personnel, acquiring
and equipping the number and types of emergency response apparatus and equipment to
effectively respond to a wide range of incidents, and such other measures, which in the
opinion of the Chief and Board of Directors, may be necessary to continue to provide fire
and emergency medical response and related services to the citizens of El Dorado Hills.

The District is uniquely situated within an urban-wildland interface area of the
Sierra-Nevada foothills. A major interstate freeway bisects the district. Folsom Lake and
the American River are major recreational attractions within the District. The District is
located within one of the state's major growth areas and has experienced rapid growth
over the last ten years. Despite such rapid development, significant portions of the
District remain rural or semi-rural in nature. The combination of urban, semi-rural and
rural developments within a single District, together with the foothill topography, the
major interstate and the major recreation areas presents the District with a broad range of
challenges. Throughout its history, the District has met those challenges and has built the
necessary stations, purchased necessary apparatus and equipment, and staffed the District
with adequate personnel. The collection of adequate Development Impact Fees has been
crucial to the District meeting the challenges of rapid growth.

In order to ensure that the District can continue to maintain existing levels of
service and meet the demands of continuing growth, it is necessary to update and expand
stations and training facilities and acquire additional equipment as outlined in this Five
Year Plan. The Five Year Plan has been developed by District staff based upon input
from the Board of Directors and the public at duly noticed public hearings. The District
holds an annual workshop, to which the public is invited, and at which the District’s Five
Year Plan is reviewed to ensure that it is adequate to meet future challenges facing the
District. Additionally, each year the Board conducts public hearings upon the District's
updated Five Year Plan. At those hearings, District staff presents and reviews the Five
Year Plan and provides background information pertaining thereto. At a regular Board of
Directors meeting, the District updates its Development Impact fee based upon the
information contained in the Five Year Plan and the background information presented at
the Board meetings.

By adopting this Five Year Plan based upon the information presented by the
Chief, District staff, and the general public, the Board has determined that the additional
facilities included within the Five Year Plan are necessary to maintain existing service
levels within the District. By adopting the Development Impact Fee supported by the
Five Year Plan, the Board of Directors has determined that the facilities (or portion of
facilities) included within the Development Impact Fee calculation are necessary to
mitigate the impacts of future growth and to maintain the existing levels of service to
both existing and future residents. While the District's current facilities and equipment
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would not be sufficient to accommodate future growth nor mitigate the impacts thereof, it
is undoubtedly true that some measure of excess capacity exists. Other jurisdictions
account for this excess capacity and include within their Development Fee calculations
the replacement cost of portions of existing facilities to the extent such capacity may
serve future development. This Five Year Plan and Development Fee do not include such
facilities or equipment. The facilities and equipment included within this Development
Fee calculation are limited to future facilities and to recently completed facilities funded
through general reserve borrowing, the repayment of which shall be generated by
Development Fees. These facilities will remain in the plan until the intra-fund borrowing
has been repaid.

The District has historically imposed its Development Impact Fee upon a "per
dwelling unit" analysis, through which the total cost of facilities and equipment required
to mitigate the impacts of new growth were divided by the projected number of
"equivalent dwelling units" to establish a per dwelling unit fee. The per dwelling unit fee
was then converted for commercial and industrial application by dividing the per
dwelling unit fee by the average dwelling unit size to arrive at a per square foot fee. With
the adoption of this Five Year Plan and the 2006 Development Impact Fee, the District
modified the Development Fee calculation. Based upon input from the balance of the
El Dorado County Fire Districts and consistent with the approach of Sacramento
Metropolitan Fire District, the District intends to impose its Development Impact Fee
upon a square footage basis for both commercial and residential applications. This
change is made to more accurately spread the costs of required facilities and equipment
between different types of development, and between different sized structures. In the
past, a 1,200 square foot, two bedroom home was required to pay the same impact fee as
a 7,000 square foot, six-bedroom home. Additionally, average home size, upon which the
commercial fee was based, was assumed at 1,800 square feet based upon 1980s
development, while actual average home size has grown to approximately 3,900 square

feet over the last several years. With the change to a per square foot fee basis, the costs of

necessary facilities will be more appropriately calculated and imposed. The District
recognizes that relative ability to pay the Development Impact fee cannot be a basis upon
which to calculate the fee and adoption of a per square foot fee is not based upon such
principles.

It is the judgment of the District, based upon experience within the District and
based upon similar methodologies employed by other agencies, that imposition of the
Development Impact Fee on a per square foot basis is justified. Factors considered in
arriving at this determination include, without limitation, the following:

By definition, larger homes have greater combustible space than smaller homes
and require greater fire flow, and consequently, greater numbers of personnel and
equipment are needed to respond to fire emergencies and perform both search and rescue
as well as firefighting operations.

Larger homes have the capacity of housing greater numbers of inhabitants,
thereby increasing the likelihood of calls for service, particularly for medical aid.

Larger homes and larger commercial buildings may require special apparatus to
adequately respond to emergencies, given the mass and height of individual structures
and the topography of the District.
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GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 66000-66008

66000. As used in this chapter, the following terms have the
following meanings:

(a) "Development project" means any project undertaken for the
purpose of development. "Development project" includes a project
involving the issuance of a permit for construction or
reconstruction, but not a permit to operate.

(b) "Fee" means a monetary exaction other than a tax or special
assessment, whether established for a broad class of projects by
legislation of general applicability or imposed on a specific project
on an ad hoc basis, that is charged by a local agency to the
applicant in connection with approval of a development project for
the purpose of defraying all or a portion of the cost of public
facilities related to the development project, but does not include
fees specified in Section 66477, fees for processing applications for
governmental regulatory actions or approvals, fees collected under
development agreements adopted pursuant to Article 2.5 (commencing
with Section 65864) of Chapter 4, or fees collected pursuant to
agreements with redevelopment agencies that provide for the
redevelopment of property in furtherance or for the benefit of a
redevelopment project for which a redevelopment plan has been adopted
pursuant to the Community Redevelopment Law (Part 1 (commencing with
Section 33000) of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code).

(c) "Local agency" means a county, city, whether general law or
chartered, city and county, school district, special district,
authority, agency, any other municipal public corporation or
district, or other political subdivision of the state.

(d) "Public facilities" includes public improvements, public
services, and community amenities.

66000.5. (a) This chapter, Chapter 6 (commencing with Section
66010), Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 66012), Chapter 8
(commencing with Section 66016), and Chapter 9 (commencing with
Section 66020) shall be known and may be ciled as Lhe Mitigation Fee
Act.

(b) Any action brought in the superior court relating to the
Mitigation Fee Act may be subject to a mediation proceeding conducted
pursuant to Chapter 9.3 (commencing with Section 66030).

66001. (a) In any action establishing, increasing, or imposing a
fee as a condition of approval of a development project by a local
agency, the local agency shall do all of the following:

(1) Identify the purpose of the fee.

(2) Identify the use to which the fee is to be put. If the use is
financing public facilities, the facilities shall be identified. That
identification may, but need not, be made by reference to a capital
improvement plan as specified in Section 65403 or 66002, may be made
in applicable general or specific plan requirements, or may be made
in other public documents that identify the public facilities for
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which the fee is charged.

(3) Determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the
fee's use and the type of development project on which the fee is
imposed.

(4) Determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the
need for the public facility and the type of development project on
which the fee is imposed.

(b) In any action imposing a fee as a condition of approval of a
development project by a local agency, the local agency shall
determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the amount
of the fee and the cost of the public facility or portion of the
public facility attributable to the development on which the fee is
imposed.

(c) Upon receipt of a fee subject to this section, the local
agency shall deposit, invest, account for, and expend the fees
pursuant to Section 66006.

(d) (1) For the fifth fiscal year following the first deposit into
the account or fund, and every five years thereafter, the local
agency shall make all of the following findings with respect to that
portion of the account or fund remaining unexpended, whether
committed or uncommitted:

(A) Identify the purpose to which the fee is to be put.

(B) Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the
purpose for which it is charged.

(C) Identify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to
complete financing in incomplete improvements identified in paragraph
(2) of subdivision (a).

(D) Designate the approximate dates on which the funding referred
to in subparagraph (C) is expected to be deposited into the
appropriate account or fund.

(2) When findings are required by this subdivision, they shall be
made in connection with the public information required by
subdivision (b) of Section 66006. The findings required by this
subdivision need only be made for moneys in possession of the local
agency, and need not be made with respect to letters of credit,
bonds, or other instruments taken to secure payment of the fee at a
future date. If the findings are not made as required by this
subdivision, the local agency shall refund the moneys in the account
or fund as provided in subdivision (e).

(e) Except as provided in subdivision (f), when sufficient funds
have been collected, as determined pursuant to subparagraph (F) of
paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 66006, to complete
financing on incomplete public improvements identified in paragraph
(2) of subdivision (a), and the public improvements remain
incomplete, the local agency shall identify, within 180 days of the
determination that sufficient funds have been collected, an
approximate date by which the construction of the public improvement
will be commenced, or shall refund to the then current record owner
or owners of the lots or units, as identified on the last equalized
assessment roll, of the development project or projects on a prorated
basis, the unexpended portion of the fee, and any interest accrued
thereon. By means consistent with the intent of this section, a local
agency may refund the unexpended revenues by direct payment, by
providing a temporary suspension of fees, or by any other reasonable
means. The determination by the governing body of the local agency of
the means by which those revenues are to be refunded is a
legislative act.

(f) If the administrative costs of refunding unexpended revenues
pursuant to subdivision (e) exceed the amount to be refunded, the
local agency, after a public hearing, notice of which has been
published pursuant to Section 6061 and posted in three prominent



places within the area of the development project, may determine that /3'//;?
the revenues shall be allocated for some other purpose for which .
fees are collected subject to this chapter and which serves the
project on which the fee was originally imposed.

(g) A fee shall not include the costs attributable to existing
deficiencies in public facilities, but may include the costs
attributable to the increased demand for public facilities reasonably
related to the development project in order to (1) refurbish
existing facilities to maintain the existing level of service or (2)
achieve an adopted level of service that is consistent with the
general plan.

66002. (a) Any local agency which levies a fee subject to Section
66001 may adopt a capital improvement plan, which shall indicate the
approximate location, size, time of availability, and estimates of
cost for all facilities or improvements to be financed with the fees.

(b) The capital improvement plan shall be adopted by, and shall be
annually updated by, a resolution of the governing body of the local
agency adopted at a noticed public hearing. Notice of the hearing
shall be given pursuant to Section 65090. In addition, mailed notice
shall be given to any city or county which may be significantly
affected by the capital improvement plan. This notice shall be given
no later than the date the local agency notices the public hearing
pursuant to Section 65090. The information in the notice shall be not
less than the information contained in the notice of public hearing
and shall be given by first-class mail or personal delivery.

(c) "Facility" or "improvement," as used in this section, means
any of the following:

(1) Public buildings, including schools and related facilities;
provided that school facilities shall not be included if Senate Bill
97 of the 1987-88 Regular Session is enacted and becomes effective on
or before January 1, 1988.

(2) Facilities for the storage, treatment, and distribution of
nonagricultural water.

(3) Facilities for the collection, treatment, reclamation, and
disposal of sewage.

(4) Facilities for the collection and disposal of storm waters and
for flood control purposes.

(5) Facilities for the generation of electricity and the
distribution of gas and electricity.

(6) Transportation and transit facilities, including but not
limited to streets and supporting improvements, roads, overpasses,
bridges, harbors, ports, airports, and related facilities.

(7) Parks and recreation facilities.

(8) Any other capital project identified in the capital facilities
plan adopted pursuant to Section 66002.

66003. Sections 66001 and 66002 do not apply to a fee imposed
pursuant to a reimbursement agreement by and between a local agency
and a property owner or developer for that portion of the cost of a
public facility paid by the property owner or developer which exceeds
the need for the public facility attributable to and reasonably
related to the development. This chapter shall become operative on
January 1, 1989.

66004. The establishment or increase of any fee pursuant to this



chapter shall be subject to the requirements of Section 66018.

66005. (a) When a local agency imposes any fee or exaction as a
condition of approval of a proposed development, as defined by
Section 65927, or development project, those fees or exactions shall
not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service or
facility for which the fee or exaction is imposed.

(b) This section does not apply to fees or monetary exactions
expressly authorized to be imposed under Sections 66475.1 and 66477.

(c) It is the intent of the Legislature in adding this section to
codify existing constitutional and decisional law with respect to the
imposition of development fees and monetary exactions on
developments by local agencies. This section is declaratory of
existing law and shall not be construed or interpreted as creating
new law or as modifying or changing existing law.

66005.1. (a) When a local agency imposes a fee on a housing
development pursuant to Section 66001 for the purpose of mitigating
vehicular traffic impacts, if that housing development satisfies all
of the following characteristics, the fee, or the portion thereof
relating to vehicular traffic impacts, shall be set at a rate that
reflects a lower rate of automobile trip generation associated with
such housing developments in comparison with housing developments
without these characteristics, unless the local agency adopts
findings after a public hearing establishing that the housing
development, even with these characteristics, would not generate
fewer automobile trips than a housing development without those
characteristics:

(1) The housing development is located within one-half mile of a
transit station and there is direct access between the housing
development and the transit station along a barrier-free walkable
pathway not exceeding one-half mile in length.

(2) Convenience retail uses, including a store that sells food,
are located within one-half mile of the housing development.

(3) The housing development provides either the minimum number of
parking spaces required by the local ordinance, or no more than one
onsite parking space for zero to two bedroom units, and two onsite
parking spaces for three or more bedroom units, whichever is less.

(b) If a housing development does not satisfy the characteristics
in subdivision (a), the local agency may charge a fee that is
proportional to the estimated rate of automobile trip generation
associated with the housing development.

(c) As used in this section, "housing development" means a
development project with common ownership and financing consisting of
residential use or mixed use where not less than 50 percent of the
floorspace is for residential use.

(d) For the purposes of this section, "transit station" has the
meaning set forth in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section
65460.1. "Transit station" includes planned transit stations
otherwise meeting this definition whose construction is programmed to
be completed prior to the scheduled completion and occupancy of the
housing development.

(e) This section shall become operative on January 1, 2011.



66006. (a) If a local agency requires the payment of a fee
specified in subdivision (c) in connection with the approval of a
development project, the local agency receiving the fee shall deposit
it with the other fees for the improvement in a separate capital
facilities account or fund in a manner to avoid any commingling of
the fees with other revenues and funds of the local agency, except
for temporary investments, and expend those fees solely for the
purpose for which the fee was collected. Any interest income earned
by moneys in the capital facilities account or fund shall also be
deposited in that account or fund and shall be expended only for the
purpose for which the fee was originally collected.

(b) (1) For each separate account or fund established pursuant to
subdivision (a), the local agency shall, within 180 days after the
last day of each fiscal year, make available to the public the
following information for the fiscal year:

(A) A brief description of the type of fee in the account or fund.

(B) The amount of the fee.

(C) The beginning and ending balance of the account or fund.

(D) The amount of the fees collected and the interest earned.

(E) An identification of each public improvement on which fees
were expended and the amount of the expenditures on each improvement,
including the total percentage of the cost of the public improvement
that was funded with fees.

(F) An identification of an approximate date by which the
construction of the public improvement will commence if the local
agency determines that sufficient funds have been collected to
complete financing on an incomplete public improvement, as identified
in paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Section 66001, and the public
improvement remains incomplete.

(G) A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the
account or fund, including the public improvement on which the
transferred or loaned fees will be expended, and, in the case of an
interfund loan, the date on which the loan will be repaid, and the
rate of interest that the account or fund will receive on the loan.

(H) The amount of refunds made pursuant to subdivision (e) of
Section 66001 and any allocations pursuant to subdivision (f) of
Section 66001.

(2) The local agency shall review the information made available
to the public pursuant to paragraph (1) at the next regularly
scheduled public meeting not less than 15 days after this information
is made available to the public, as required by this subdivision.
Notice of the time and place of the meeting, including the address
where this information may be reviewed, shall be mailed, at least 15
days prior to the meeting, to any interested party who files a
written request with the local agency for mailed notice of the
meeting. Any written request for mailed notices shall be valid for
one year from the date on which it is filed unless a renewal request
is filed. Renewal requests for mailed notices shall be filed on or
before April 1 of each year. The legislative body may establish a
reasonable annual charge for sending notices based on the estimated
cost of providing the service.

(c) For purposes of this section, "fee" means any fee imposed to
provide for an improvement to be constructed to serve a development
project, or which is a fee for public improvements within the meaning
of subdivision (b) of Section 66000, and that is imposed by the
local agency as a condition of approving the development project.

(d) Any person may request an audit of any local agency fee or
charge that is subject to Section 66023, including fees or charges of
school districts, in accordance with that section.

(e) The Legislature finds and declares that untimely or improper
allocation of development fees hinders economic growth and is,
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therefore, a matter of statewide interest and concern. It is,

therefore, the intent of the Legislature that this section shall /Sfll.éy
supersede all conflicting local laws and shall apply in charter m—————
cities.

(f) At the time the local agency imposes a fee for public
improvements on a specific development project, it shall identify the
public improvement that the fee will be used to finance.

66006.5. (a) A city or county which imposes an assessment, fee, or
charge, other than a tax, for transportation purposes may, by
ordinance, prescribe conditions and procedures allowing real property
which is needed by the city or county for local transportation
purposes, or by the state for transportation projects which will not
receive any federal funds, to be donated by the obligor in
satisfaction or partial satisfaction of the assessment, fee, or
charge.

(b) To facilitate the implementation of subdivision (a), the
Department of Transportation shall do all of the following:

(1) Give priority to the refinement, modification, and enhancement
of procedures and policies dealing with right-of-way donations in
order to encourage and facilitate those donations.

(2) Reduce or simplify paperwork requirements involving
right-of-way procurement.

(3) Increase communication and education efforts as a means to
solicit and encourage voluntary right-of-way donations.

(4) Enhance communication and coordination with local public
entities through agreements of understanding that address state
acceptance of right-of-way donations.

66007. (a) Except as otherwise provided in subdivisions (b) and

(g), any local agency that imposes any fees or charges on a
residential development for the construction of public improvements
or facilities shall not require the payment of those fees or charges,
notwithstanding any other provision of law, until the date of the
final inspection, or the date the certificate of occupancy is issued,
whichever occurs first. However, utility service fees may be
collected at the time an application for utility service is received.
If the residential development contains more than one dwelling, the
local agency may determine whether the fees or charges shall be paid
on a pro rata basis for each dwelling when it receives its final
inspection or certificate of occupancy, whichever occurs first; on a
pro rata basis when a certain percentage of the dwellings have
received their final inspection or certificate of occupancy,
whichever occurs first; or on a lump-sum basis when the first
dwelling in the development receives its final inspection or
certificate of occupancy, whichever occurs first.

(b) (1) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), the local agency may
require the payment of those fees or charges at an earlier time if
(A) the local agency determines that the fees or charges will be
collected for public improvements or facilities for which an account
has been established and funds appropriated and for which the local
agency has adopted a proposed construction schedule or plan prior to
final inspection or issuance of the certificate of occupancy or (B)
the fees or charges are to reimburse the local agency for
expenditures previously made. "Appropriated," as used in this
subdivision, means authorization by the governing body of the local
agency for which the fee is collected to make expenditures and incur



obligations for specific purposes.

(2) (A) Paragraph (1) does not apply to units reserved for
occupancy by lower income households included in a residential
development proposed by a nonprofit housing developer in which at
least 49 percent of the total units are reserved for occupancy by
lower income households, as defined in Section 50079.5 of the Health
and Safety Code, at an affordable rent, as defined in Section 50053
of the Health and Safety Code. In addition to the contract that may
be required under subdivision (c), a city, county, or city and county
may require the posting of a performance bond or a letter of credit
from a federally insured, recognized depository institution to
guarantee payment of any fees or charges that are subject to this
paragraph. Fees and charges exempted from paragraph (1) under this
paragraph shall become immediately due and payable when the
residential development no longer meets the requirements of this
paragraph.

(B) The exception provided in subparagraph (A) does not apply to
fees and charges levied pursuant to Chapter 6 (commencing with
Section 17620) of Part 10.5 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education
Code.

(c) (1) If any fee or charge specified in subdivision (a) is not
fully paid prior to issuance of a building permit for construction of
any portion of the residential development encumbered thereby, the
local agency issuing the building permit may require the property
owner, or lessee if the lessee's interest appears of record, as a
condition of issuance of the building permit, to execute a contract
to pay the fee or charge, or applicable portion thereof, within the
time specified in subdivision (a). If the fee or charge is prorated
pursuant to subdivision (a), the obligation under the contract shall
be similarly prorated.

(2) The obligation to pay the fee or charge shall inure to the
benefit of, and be enforceable by, the local agency that imposed the
fee or charge, regardless of whether it is a party to the contract.
The contract shall contain a legal description of the property
affected, shall be recorded in the office of the county recorder of
the county and, from the date of recordation, shall constitute a lien
for the payment of the fee or charge, which shall be enforceable
against successors in interest to the property owner or lessee at the
time of issuance of the building permit. The contract shall be
recorded in the grantor-grantee index in the name of the public
agency issuing the building permit as grantee and in the name of the
property owner or lessee as grantor. The local agency shall record a
release of the obligation, containing a legal description of the
property, in the event the obligation is paid in full, or a partial
release in the event the fee or charge is prorated pursuant to
subdivision (a).

(3) The contract may require the property owner or lessee to
provide appropriate notification of the opening of any escrow for the
sale of the property for which the building permit was issued and to
provide in the escrow instructions that the fee or charge be paid to
the local agency imposing the same from the sale proceeds in escrow
prior to disbursing proceeds to the seller.

(d) This section applies only to fees collected by a local agency
to fund the construction of public improvements or facilities. It
does not apply to fees collected to cover the cost of code
enforcement or inspection services, or to other fees collected to pay
for the cost of enforcement of local ordinances or state law.

(e) "Final inspection" or “certificate of occupancy," as used in
this section, have the same meaning as described in Sections 305 and
307 of the Uniform Building Code, International Conference of
Building Officials, 1985 edition.
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EL DORADO LAFCO

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
550 Main Street Suite E » Placerville, CA 95667
(530) 295-2707 * lafco@edlafco.us © www.edlafco.us

October 28, 2014

David Roberts

Ei Dorado Hills County Water Distric
1050 Wilson Blvd.

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Subject: Latrobe Fire Protection District Dissolution / El Dorado Hills County Water District
Annexation of Latrobe Fire Protection District
LAFCO Project No. 2014-03 & 2014-04

Dear Chief Roberts,

The proposed Latrobe Fire Protection District Dissolution / El Dorado Hills County Water District
Annexation of Latrobe Fire Protection District has been approved, pending completion of the
conditions included in LAFCO Resolution # L-2014-09 and L-2014-10 and payment of the project

fees detailed below.

PAID ACTUAL

LAFCO Staff Time (detail pages attached) $5,000.00 $34,070.40
Public Workshop Fees and Liability Certificate: July 10 and August 7 $100.00
Map Preparation (Surveyor's Fee: 3 hours X $60.00/ hour) $180.00
Mailing Costs and/or 300 ft Notice Fees $987.71
Staff time to record, file with SBE, final distribution, revise maps (6.5

hours x $47.78/hour) $310.57
Consultants/Legal (detail pages attached). All legal fees may have

not yet been received as of the writing of this letter. LAFCO staff will

notify applicant of any additional fees as soon as possible. $1,229.50
Total Project Cost $36,878.18

Total Fees Due to LAFCO $31,878.18

Separate Checks to the State Board of Equalization and EI
Dorado County Recorder’s Office:

State Board of Equalization Fees” $0.00 $650.00
El Dorado County Recorder’s Office $0.00 $100.00
Total Fees Due to Other Agencies $750.00

*State Board of Equalization (SBE) fees are set by SBE and may be subject to change prior to the final filing.

S:\Projects\OPEN\2014-03_2014-04 Latrobe FPD Dissolution_E! Dorado Hills County Water Dist Annexation of Latrobe\2014-03_2014-04 Fee Request
Letter.docx

COMMISSIONERS
Public Member: Dyana Anderly = Alternate Public Member: Niles J. Fleege
City Members: Brooke Laine, Carol A. Patton » Alternate City Member: Wendy Thomas
County Members: Ron Briggs, Ron “Mik" Mikulaco « Alternate County Member: Brian Veerkamp
Special District Members: Ken Humphreys, Vacant * Alternate Special District Member: Alan Day
STAFF
José C. Henriquez, Executive Officer » Erica Sanchez, Policy Analyst
Denise Tebaldi, Interim Commission Clerk * Kara K. Ueda, Commission Counsel



October 28, 2014
Chief David Roberts
Latrobe FPD Dissolution / EDHCWD Annexation of Latrobe FPD

Page 2 of 2

As Mrs. Sanchez explained in the enclosed email, there are two ways in which we can approach
SBE regarding its fees. For the dissolution and annexation into El Dorado Hills Fire projects, we
will initially file under the least expensive option. LAFCO will contend that these projects fall under
their special provisions for an entire district transaction. As a result, their fees should be only $300
for the projects (unfortunately the annexation of the portion of a parcel into El Dorado County Fire
would not be covered under this argument and consequently subject its own fee of $350, for a
combined total of $650). Should SBE reject the entire district transaction argument, we will
regroup and re-file as a single transaction area. If LAFCO needs to re-file, we will contact you

about the additional fees.
We look forward to completing your project as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please call at your convenience.

Sincerely,

José C. Henriquez
Executive Officer



Hr g0 e0¥10¢c awes .2l suaqoy eIyd o0} S0 v10c/Lie
INA 8Aes] Liadno) Jeiyn/m Abajesis Aluoyiny Buiponpuo) ssnosig :HAF/d.L1
S3 3 ¥0/€0-¥102 199yspealds |OS O} ppe ‘NdY Buissiw m Ajdau 3 y102/L/2
‘dew ¥ uonewWwIOUI [BUOIIPPE M puodsal ‘D NdV 84 Aidas uAnig :HAF/g1]
1d gl¢ ¥0/€0-¥102 Buirew oui ‘uoneliul gaY ‘HA3/all gl¢ ¥10¢/L/e
s3 T ¥0/€0-¥10¢ NdV Buissiw a4 uAnig % 8910 SJ0SSasSY M dn Mojjo} ‘uohediiuspl [@2.1ed Gc'ec ¥10¢/9/¢
|OS 917 ‘eusqem Joy 9sap 108loud g1 7 ‘suoiysenb eseqelep 14 :HAF/ALT
1d gco 70/€0-¥102 uoljeijiul ggy Joj owsw JeAo) ‘HA3/dll gco ¥10¢2/9/¢
Hr S0 ¥0-v102 sojousbe 0] OWa W JOAOD SSIASI R MBIASY (Uoiexauuy aqodieT :HG3/d 11 S0 ¥10¢/5/c
1= G0 ¥0/€0-¥10¢C uoleolljuapl v | -uoljeujulslap G0 vLoc/s/e
anjeA pessasse 1o} ojul Y 1 /NdY ©4 uoissnosip jeis :Ha3/dl1l
1d Gl'¢ 70/€0-v102 gy Jo} daud ‘o010 s,105595SY 0} U} j[B0 owaWw Gl¢ ¥10¢c/s/e
99V J0} Sy | J0 SNV 8 ST/HI Yum uoissnosip )y dn-jeg :HA3/d1]
Hr g0 ¥0-¥10C sjelajew g0 viocivic
uonesidde jenjiul ;a1 SPagoy JBIYD/M 1o\ UoeXaUUY 8qodie :Ha3/dl]
s3 } ¥0/€0-¥102 MBIAD 3 y102/v/e
[eusiew uoiesljdde ‘suagoy joIyn m Blw [epiwgns uojeolidde :HA3/d.17]
Hr gl G0-vi0c malnal uibaq pue uoijeulouj 8qolie 0 [eadlliay [JOS/ESIN 91 1/HA3 Sl ¥102/€/C
Hr S TA €0-¥10¢2 Bunesw si0)0941(] JO pieag puany g1 jo uonnjossig :HA3/911 GZ'¢ yloc/ere
Hr g0 ¥0/€0-¥10C asuodsal g0 v10c/ve/L
pue yoJeasal ‘jiews s dwnis g Jojoalig g1 0l meiney g1 1/HA3 :dld
Hr € ¥0/€0-¥ 102 ueld aoInles € ¥102/€2/1
® UOIINj0SaJ Jjeip melad (Bujieswl pleog aJi4 HJZ pusiy g9.11/HA3 ‘dd
Hr I $0/€0-¥ 102 yuebojddy |y wouy yew-a o) puodsal g yolessal ‘mainal g11-HA3 d1d I £10¢/ee/olL
Hr G/.'0 ¥#0/€0-¥10¢ sseo04d 004y 01 Bunea. G0

suonsenbyosloid jo sniels a4 AsjUeH Joyoalig/m jjeo suoyd g1T-HA3 :d1d

Y0/E0¥ 10T

€10¢/8/01

eLociviLic

Hr T uoljexauue :al dd4 8qo4e1® d4Hd3/m “BIN :d1d S¢'¢

Hr Gc'e ¥0/€0-¥ 102 sasuodsal O3 Jo maIney 1917-HA3 :d1d Gce ¢l0¢/8c/6
Hr l P0/€0-1102 sjoL)sip 0} owsw aJedald :g17T-HA3 ‘d1d 3 2102/9¢/6
Hr g'¢c ¥0/€0-¥10¢C G'¢ ¢1L0c/0L/8

JviOl

# 103rodd

:a1 gy 0) owaw aJtedald ‘sjaiyn/m ‘BN - uonepliosued g1

ANIFWNOOD

¥0/£0-7 1 0¢ # 190l0ld 0DV
I0S PUe Odd 8qoujeT JO uoliexauuy a.id s|iiH opelod |3
uonnjossid dd4 qoLe




E

ge

$0/€0-110¢

Hoday s,Jossessy AJ08) jdep

S| 0) pM} (M ‘Asepunoq |OS @1 zedo m od/we ‘ajewijse ebesioe a1 zado
ad ‘sanjeA 2asun/oas ¥ aul|pesp al JeAles) od :9A0WAI 0} JJeAleS) 0} Py
‘yoleasal yy | /dew Jgsg/eyosipase] isjealed 403 8 seynz od \HAF/d.1]

ge

yLoc/ie/e

Hr

S0-v10¢

39i47vD 011sanbal ejep |[eo papigng “uonduosap
Kousbe Jo malnas ueBaqg pue ¥SIN HAT palind [I0SAISN 8.1 1/HAS

¥102/0¢/c

Hr

gco

$0/€0-110¢

suopdwnsse |eoueUl JO sisAjeue anisusyaldwod e Buuem uojun 44 HA3
‘21 AepJeH Jojoeli/m “osi :uojexsuuy Ha3/uounjossia .17 *HaF/a.1]

¢c'o

¥102/0¢/c

E

gce

y0/€0-10¢

yoseesal [@oled ‘uonewljuoo
dew uonnjossip a1 (39S) |[emoy Auoyjuy 0} we dn mojjo} :HAZ/d.11

gce

¥10¢/0¢/c

Hr

1[4

S0-v10¢

sajepdn @xew pue sabueys azjleul4 JJO0S/HSW 9.11/HAS

T4

¥L0¢/6L/C

S3

gce

¥0/€0-¥102

Ajdal/yolessal ‘|eoled yo uolod 620
-9/0 VY1 8 we zadoT ‘swa 3y {(s,J0sSassy) NeAel zedo Wa ‘UoISnjoxa
10S 6-0£0-160 84 Jodoo)/spaqoy sJely) WoJj uoewuod 9l ‘\HA/g.11

gz¢e

¥10c/6L/C

Hr

¥0/€0-10¢

yoJseasal |goled a1 sjelyD o} lew-3 :HA3/all

vL0Z/8LIC

s3

gL'l

$0/€0-¥10¢

NEARIC) 0] JUSS }SIf JO UOIJELIUOD
zodoT ‘HI M SSNISIp ‘U0l08109 NdY M Aldal ‘ojul vy | % |90Jed jds
10S a1 wa zadoT ‘e)isqem Joy | d o} dew @ uonduossp joefold :HAF/d1]

gL'l

v102/8L/C

S3

gl¢

¥0/€0-¥10¢

salouedalssip vy 1
/ 10S @4 Ajdel zado ‘|@oied |OS felled yosessal (wa dn mo||o} ‘Uojewuod

1o} (3@s) llemoy Auoyiuy od ‘dew uoynjossip 81 (3GS) auloy L S|OMYIN
od ‘Hr m seliepunoq juajsisuosul(sdew z) Buijiy 39S ssnosip :HA3/d.L1

gl ¢

141044904

S3

$0/€0-¥10¢

uonduosap [ebaj a1 qd41--uoueys Ainbui od [S|0S @1 3QS M Sanss|
Buisseooid ojoA 8l Jajinz woJj od ‘zado 0} A|dal {(suopexsuue jsed Jo}
ayosipese] ‘dew uopewlo) ‘'sdew 39S ‘Yo | YoJeasal) J014sIp Jo apisino
sjeaJed Ajuapl |OS Aq yds (9oJed aJ zedoq woly dew 98) :HAZ/9.L1

yLoc/eL/c

S3

gl ¢

¥0/€0-v10C

zado 0}
Aiday ‘yosessal ‘eseqejep ui jou sjgoted |OS € @) zado oinr sod :HA/d1]

gl¢

yioc/elie

S3

0/€0-¥10C

Jo)pny wouy [e10} 8bJeys 10811p v1/¢ L 917 ‘18l NdV @4 zado od sy j@oJed
®» uopeole|o a1 Japnz od ‘o Ul spodal/epuabe Biw pieog ¢z/L ‘HA3/G11

yLOZ/LLC

1d

$0/€0-¥10C

suonos|3 @ ajsen | g 92140 s,Jossassy @ zadoT

C [lewa Jepnz S yum od ‘ajiy Joy sjiewa paidod @ SNV J0 Adoo saded Jo
[enbip a1 18Nz S 0} lews ‘Aoeindoe Joy abed yoes pajoold usy) ‘jpd woly
a|l} j9ox3 ue o} sabed g| ,8)sed pue g, pue isi| NdV pauueds :Ha3/ga.l’l

yL0Z/LLe

Hr

Sy

S0-v10¢

slequnu 1o6pnq a1epdn ‘1adno) JeiuD/m

AUOD U0 paseq HSIN mainal -HSIN 917 40 MBIASY |OS/HSIN d.L1/HAT

Sy

yL0c/Lic

»0/E0-7 +0C # 19010l 0DV
|OS PUE (dd 8q0JIeT JO UolEXauUY ali4 S|iiH opelod |3
uoynossiq ad4 9qoe]




Hl 14 G0-v102 uonoss HAa3 1o maiaal ‘siaquinu }o6png NS 91T1/HA3 14 vLog/EL/e
S3 l ¥0/€0-¥102 uoday I viozg/elie
PNy JEJp 10 MBIABI {|[eD 90UJaJU0D Hf* M SSNISIP F0-710Z 8 £0-¥102 Ul

(aSHNQ3) #0- B £0-020-2 L1 4O uUoisNjoul 81 JepnZ wioyy swie/od :HAZ/g.17]

Hr Sl S0-v10¢C slaquinu }o6png S 9.L1/HA3 Gl v10C/LLIE

Hr 4 70/€0-¥10C Jo)ipny Jo} 1si| j99Jed asodwod ‘Loday sJossassy malney :HA3/9.L1] 4 ¥10c/0L/e

S3 g0 ¥0/€0-710¢C MBIABI 10} HI 0} piemio} ‘mainal ‘loday s Jossassy aAls0al HA3/a11 S0 ¥Loc/oL/e

s3 T ¥0/€0-¥102C 0l/¢ Ag paau [im Ing ‘Aexo Ajdal Gco ¥10¢2/9/€
‘HI M SSNosIp ‘auljpeap Jossassy 19aW 0} aunjie) aJ jeAels) od \HAI/dL]

S3 i TA ¥0/€0-v10C saljewoue ssalppe 0] Juawyoene A rloc/s/e
o4 Ajdeu ‘puasal ‘Jodoy s,Jossassy Joj }senbal zado] :HAA/gL]

S3 L ¥0/€0-¥102 Ajdal ‘Hr m ssnosip ‘sdew 393 3 ¥10¢/vie
yoteasal ‘(sydl € Ul Aempeol) £2-06¢-/80 1 wa zado [Wd UoKeULIJU0D
Jonnz ‘jeoled e jo uolod apnjoul 0} moy a1 zado od :HAF/FL]

s3 G20 70/20-v102 uonoalip papuswe S.0 ylLoz/eie
puUSS ‘HI M SSNOSIP 108-00£-/80 M Pead0.d 0} Moy SSy/Pny Ws :HA/g.1 1

Hr T ¥0/€0-¥ 102 JE=T(VEe] Tl ¥10¢/.2/c
0] jlewe 8sodwaod LJajnz S/m ||ea Juod [ooded jo dujs yolessay ‘HA=/dl]

s3 L 70/20-v102 BuiyBuiuuess isuondo uoisn|oul g-gy SSNOSIP 0} JOPNZ/H M [[BD L ¥102/.2/2
25U8BJU0D ‘1AlS Yy L 40} [ebajdew a1 3gS woJj uoljewjuod :HA3/g.01

Hr g'¢C S0-v10¢C awes :2lJ jlews asodwod ‘ejep |[ed 8l g'c ¥7102/9¢/¢
yojedsig ouiwe) yym ssnasip 196png HAT yoJessad [JOS/HSIN g1 1/HAS

S3 SZ'l ¥0/c0-10¢C sdewjojul punolbxoeq apiroid ‘39S m || 9ouaI8juod dn jes Adal T ¥10¢2/9¢/c
zadoT ‘uoisnjoxa |9oJed Alajowad aqouje al zado 0} Aidas :HQZ/gL]

S3 G2's 70/20-¥102 fjod 10z uo [924ed ST ¥10¢/S¢e/c
A1oyawan) aqouje ol wo zadoT isaiouedalosip 191SIP/IOS ‘SNdV Siubl
[eJaulw ‘salourdalosip Yy 1 21 (eaelo) ‘Jeynz ‘zodoT) JoJipny/10ssassy
M swa g sod ‘yoseasal ‘sigoled wajgqoud jeuonippe 8l wie Japnz :HA3/9.L1

s g Y0/€0-¥102 Hf M JUSWPUSWE UOISSIWWOY § asuodsal Jspynz S y1L0c/ve/c
SSNOSIP ‘2JNjonJ)s 8Woy JO UOISN[oUl §Z0-9/0 Y L ‘uonnjossip Joy [ebaj/dew
0U 9J UoEW.IUO0D (3gS) [lPmoYy puodsal/Ajlian isaouedalosip }sl|
[eosed a1 Jopnz woly (9) saijdal 'y 1 anbiun a1 uonsanb we syy j/A0)siy
[824ed yoJessal izadoTuennz 0} suonsanb IsAljs 620-9/0 Y L :HA3/9.L1

Hf T G0-¥102 ausgam s,HQ3 1e 2|gejieAe uojjewloyul 18Bpng pamalnsy - |0S/4SIN HA3 Tl yLoc/iere

Hf G2o 0/€0-710¢ [lews pasodwos ‘esle G20 ¥102/12/2

90IAI9S S,403 Ul 81 Jnq |OS S,d17 Ul sjeoued aauy) paydteassy ‘HA3/d 1]

Y0/£0-7 102 # 190l0Jd 0DV
IOS PUE Od4 9qoJjeT JO Uojexauuy a1 S|iH ope.oq |3
uonnjossiq dd4 eqoseT




Hr g's S0-¥10¢ 10OS ¥SW d11YHQ3 g's ¥102/91/S

Hr S S0-¥L0C |OS ¥SW g11/Ha3 S ¥102/SL/S

1d gco P0/€0-v1 02 OJul JAUMOPUE]| U}IMm 30UE)sIsse Jo) Ajuno) oeg gco ¥102/SL/S
© Joveg sUyD 0} Juas [lewsa ([ilews AjJunod Jopeuwly o} 8suodsay :HOF/g1 1

Hr g0 ¥0/e0-¥102C ssaoo.d ggy el suopsenb s)00D I\ Jamsuy (HA3/d 11 G0 v1L02/v LIS

1d gco 70/€0-¥102 S19)0A paJa)sibal pue s9SSaJppE JSUMOPUER| JO} OJUl JOBIUOD 10} PaYSe pue S TA y10¢/vL/S
108l04d HQ3/g17 94 S8uUNoD ojuswWeIdeS pue Jopewy pajiews :HAa3/d11

sS4 gcc ¥0/€0-¥102 MBIABI UBlg 99IAIRS 'S99} JgS 8l Aldal sueqoy Jeiyd ST ¥10¢/L/S
‘o)1 0} asuodsal [Uny Hf ‘Isenbal AY a4 (suonos|3) sjseD od :HAZ/g 1

s3 T ¥0/€0-1710¢ sajou gc'l ¥102/9/S
‘dew a)jes.o ‘Bale uoljexauue Wolj 6-0£0-160 JO [BAOWRl Bl SU8qoy J9IUD
ws ‘yolessal BudloN /5196 sbas Buonou a1 uojssnosip yeys \HA3/d.1]

1d STAY ¥0/€0-710¢ Buionou Joy plesisod pauels :HAZ/9L S20 ¥102/9/5

BE 14 ¥0/€0-¥102 S5Q0Y JoiyD 0] Wa ‘uoyenojeo aayebesloe 14 ¥10¢/2/S
M suofpesuel eale ajeiedas [0S ‘HI M uoissnosip 98 39S ‘HAZ/d1]

1d b ¥0/20-710¢ (sobed |z) suonoaj3 0} W0} JUNOD JBJOA pals)siBal L ¥102/0¢/¥
1SS 'S99130U 1} Q0L PUE JUN0D JBJoA passisiBal a4 S yim o/d :HA3/g.l1

Hr b S0-r1L02C [[BYSHIND/M 0sIp ‘Bjep |eo Indu| ;4SS g.11/HA3 b ¥10¢/8c/v

sS4 Sl ¥0/€0-¥10¢C wa |yny ejy/osl ‘sdew m spaqoy Je1yD ol Aldal gl ¥10¢/8¢/v
‘saiouedalsosip [posed 403 ¥ |OS Aljuapl ;sdew 3gS As4/98d 1403/d.1]

s3 } ¥0/€0-¥ 102 suaqoy JalyD 03 pmy si| I viLoc/eely
[euly R Jodeal AsJjoas JeAelS) od ‘Lodal s Jossessy 8l zado we HAT/d 1]

Hr € S0-vL0cC OSSN g11/Ha3 € ¥102/SLiy

S3 S0 ¥0/€0-710¢ Alday ‘uoday sJossassy ol ayepdn zadoT :HQAZ/911 g0 ¥102/SLiv

Hr S0 $0/€0-7102 asuodsal pue malaal ‘sieoled g1 7 a1 sSUsqoy JelyD wodl ilew3 :HA3A/91T G0 vLocivLiv

S3 6.0 70/€0-¥10C uHoday s Jossassy [eul jo Adoo al (so1y0 G0 y102/v Ly
s,10ss0s8Yy) zodo 0} odjwa dn mojjo} :SUSgoy 0} Wwd Hr 8l :HA3/d1 1]

HI Sy S0-¥10¢C I0OS/HSW g11/Ha3 Sy ¥y10¢/6/v

s T4 $0/€0-¥10C uodal yeys bujuuibaq 1oy geec yLoc/6/v
MalAal 8yl ‘suonenjobau g-gy Joj 1sanbau uoisuaixa Aep-0¢ OV ‘HAZ/d1]

Hr TAY #0/€0-¥10¢C 66 194 % 89V :2J yuebajddy |A/m 0s1Q ‘HQA3/d1L1 gco ¥10¢2/8/v

s3 T A ¥0/€0-¥102 LO'66 SA 66 84 Wa Jopnz Lapnz/yuebsiddy/Aleq oTAN ¥102/0¢C/E
0] Way/jlew/ueos ‘sl AjuaA ‘siageys) Buliew :HG3/g.11

s TN $0/S0-710Z | @210u pasiaal Jo) owaw siedaud {Hi M 66 SA 1066 1'8d ssnosip :HA3/A11 TN ¥10¢/6l/E

s3 TN 0/€0-7 102 Buiiy pealys lews ST AN v10¢/LLie

JOSSOSSY/I0)pNY 'Sy L |[B J0} malAS) ‘slioday s Jolpny 8Aisdal \HAZ/d1]

¥0/€0-7 L 0Z # 198l0Jd 04V
10S PuUe Ad4 @qoJeT Jo uonexauuy ail4 sjitH opeloq |3
uonnjossiq Ad4 @qode




¥0/S0-710Z

¥10¢/22/9

S3 [4 E}ep 10} JYBLAA ] 0} YoE(q IS]| _mco.w_vvm ,ﬂmohm.m Auen ‘g9
wouy sjposed papiwo Ayjuapl ‘uoynjosal g-gy AMOHAT A4/l :HAF/a L1

Hr L ¥0/€0-710¢ Jieg D o) suldwiy Yeuq :HA3/dl1 L ¥102/¥2/9

BE| Gl 70/€0-¥10¢C (ysenba. ssaippe gl ¥102/¥2/9
snjis §|9) saiouedalosip Jo} sl NdY 10 uosiedwod aulj Ag sull :HA3/g1]

Ss3 T ¥0/e0-10¢ Wb we T ¥102/€2/9
‘UWIN|OY JOUMOPUE] ppe ‘awLWnID) woJj Jeayspealds pajepdn aal ‘joafoud
ssalpe snyis 0] WBLIAA epul Buiubisse Jewwnio wody asuodsad :HaF/g11

S3 gL’0 70/€0-¥102 Alday/asuodsal pawiwini) Gl0 ¥102/02/9
‘181] j9o.ed Joj }sanbal ssaippe snis m (S19) Bowwni) wa :HAa3/g.11

S3 TN #0/€0-¥10¢C Aldads “iieg o0} wa ‘Z'66 JO peoIsuUl 66 19y 92uslajal uopnjosal g-gy TN ¥10¢2/61/9
HQ3 1senbau ‘Hr M 9ouslalel §-9y 66 9P00 XB1 B A9y SsSnosip :HAT/d 1]

Hr gy S0-¥10¢ I0OS/dSW 911-Ha3 Sy ¥102/L1/9

Hr GG S0-¥10¢C I0S/HdS g11-HA3 g'g ¥102/91/9

BE| [4 ?0/€0-¥102 M3IABJ uonjosal Jelp/epuabe g sjuawalou| pajdope [4 ¥102/91/9
1o} }senbal Jieg siuuo9 ‘sjoiyD o} obenbue| Janiem Buleay |euoyewliojul
YlIm jlewsjueosjosjes ‘sejdules uopnjosal g-gy 1o4 1senbal \HA3/d 11

Hr SL'v S0-¥10¢C 10S/dSW d11-HA3 SL'v yLoZ/EL/I9

Hr [4 S0-¥10¢C IOS/HSN 911-HAd3 [4 v102/L1/9

Hr SlL'¢ #0/€0-710¢ osal glL'¢c 102/ 1/9
g-gqy maiaal ‘doysyiom olignd ue|d ‘spuawinoop g1 40 malney ‘Ha3/g.11

1d T $0/€0-10¢ AP paJleys B Jap(o} ul pajl :S8NUN0I gco ¥102/11/9
oeg pue Jopelly woJ} sisi| [9aied pue jlews Jno pajuld ‘HA3/9.L1

Hr I ¥0/€0-¥10Z |}e}s pue siojoalp g1 HAI/M “osIp Buliesy SOQ 8-gv PUSHY :HAA/AL1 I r102/04L/9

Hr L ¥0/€0-10¢ awes L ¥10¢/9/9
191 SISOy /M uoiieslaauod suoyd ‘0sal g-gy LeJp Jo malney :HAF/ga.l1

HF 4 S0-¥10¢C 10S YS g11-Ha3 [4 ¥102/¥/9

Hr L ¥0/€0-¥10C awes :aJ asuodsal aledaud ‘anss| ;a4 JadnoD H/m AUOD L ¥10¢/v/9
‘quawssasse [aoJed Jad ;a1 uoysanb jJdwnyg Jojoalig yoieasay ‘HAA/d11

Hr € S0-¥10¢C USN g.171-Ha3 € ¥102/0€/S

Hr € S0-¥10¢ dSIN 9.171-HA3 € ¥10¢/62/S

1d gco 0/€0-¥102 sS9s8salppE/Saweu gco ¥10¢/8¢/S
901j0U }§ 00€ 0} (Aunog deg) Joxegq suyD 0} sjlews HA3/g17

Hr 14 G0-v10¢ oS g11-Ha3 14 vlLoe/ie/s

¥0/€0-¥10Z # 198l0ld OD4V1
IOS Pue 0d4d 8qoJje] Jo uolexsuuy ali4 s|iH opeloq |3
uonnjossiQ Add @qode




S3

6.0

70/€0-¥10¢

G20-9.0 31 JYBUM
od ‘Jadoo) g 1WYBLAA 0} uoinjosal g-gy SOd puas/ueoss-al :HA3A/g11

S.°0

102/LLL

1d

gc'l

¥0/€0-710¢

spieojsod 0} s|9ge| LN}l BUIXIe Yim pauod :HA3/d LT

Ggc'L

¥10c/LLiL

Hr

¥0/€0-110¢

doys)Jopn 2liqnd ‘HA3/911

¥102/0L/L

S3

S’/

¥0/€0-10¢

wd g-9 [00YyoS SJB|IN - dOYSHIOAN Jlgnd ‘puss/osal

g-gv S04g 40} YbBupA g wou) Jsanbal (0sal gOg puas ‘0sal gay 911
AB1/081 ‘0SB g-gYy 8l 1oadoo)) Jaiyn m dn mo|(o4 21943 uyor 0} uoijeolidde
10 suoN|osal HA3/gl1 wa {1 g m Budwig ¥ sa1j0U SSNISIp jewlo)
1senbai Jojoa pala)siBal ol | g @ (suonooll) ajsen m Biw :HA3/g.11

'L

¥102/0L/L

14

ST

¥0/€0-710¢

SNdV 0£6 xoide

Jo} Asanijop 29je 1o} sjuswalinbal a1 suopos|g woly pa] yum Biw ‘0oz o3
sjage| uinjal paxiye pue (00/) sieqej/splesisod aagopN BuneaH Jo Buljaqge|
ssalppe uinjal pue jnojuld yim pluod Buipeas Joises 1o} jJoaysyiom

NdV peyew.o; ‘(00-000-000) S# NV Ul seysep a1 3 yim 9sig :HA3/g1]

T

¥102/0L/L

Hr

S0

G0-¥10¢

sjepdn ejep |22 [eolpaN “¥SIN 911/HA3

S0

v10¢2/6/.

Hr

g'e

¥0/€0-¥10C

JewJoy pseojsod ‘uopejussald :g11-Ha3

G'¢

v102/6/.

14

G20

¥0/€0-710¢

(0S1) spledysod
200N Bulles Bunuld pauels soa) doysyJopn apnioul 0} 1a)19| }sanbay
994 pajead ‘awes jo Buyy ‘doysylopn 3snbny Joj doayD :HA3/gl1

G0

¥10¢c/6/.

S3

g'e

¥0/€0-710C

dn jos Biw ‘yewlo) Ay a1 (suonos|y)
ajisen ad [1aA)) wa ‘syoaloud a1 Auinbuy oygnd ‘podas yeys :HA3/911

g'e

v10¢2/8/.

1d

S0

¥0/€0-¥10¢

doysyiopp AiNr 1oy 3oay2 isessalppe

H¥-00¢g 3J (Alunon oeg) ARig JayjeaH 0} asuodsal [lews (suoljos|3

1e pa] yum 9/d ' (suonoa(q) o} lews ‘SN ‘owaw J-00¢ ‘dwes a1 Hr
Uliam JsIp pue suoljos|y Wwoll/o} sessalppe Y-00¢ 8 S UM IsIp ‘HAF/d11

g0

¥10¢2/8/.

S3

y0/€0-¥10C

apisen-suonoa(g 0} 1senbal Junoy) oo/ palsisiboy
JUBLIA-SID WoJ) sassalpe 1 00¢ ¥ sessalpe Buijiew Aai/oel (HA3/d L]

v10¢c/L/L

S3

¥0/€0-10¢

Ajdas ‘juswanjoaul 403
U0 Jaysaljal R uonn|osal g-gy a4 ApJeH Jeiyn woly wo sjaosed papiwo
a1 1yBupA epur od {1 g m sisenbal ssalppe Buiew;snys ssnosip :Ha3/gL1l

¥10¢c/e/L

1d

Sl

70/€0-¥10¢

(012 '00€- ‘002-) s# [90.ed Alepuodas yym isi| Ndv pajepdn

1sanbal 3} 00g 94 (22140 S|9) WBAA T Ulim axods ‘ojul 19joA paldsiBal
SU0I199|3 91 AJUNO9) OJUSLWIEIOBS pUE Jopewy 0} [lBwa ‘sjgated I 00g

yum Buoje ‘sjealed |enul Joj uonewojul ssalppe Bujiew |ppe Joj Bunise
‘)sanbal I} 00€ SID ‘S| woJj ojui [9oJed HQ3-G.L1 @l S3/m 9sIA :HAF/d LT

gl

¥10¢/2/.L

S3

¥0/€0-¥10C

3|1} ‘Jieg 0} SuUIjBWII} UOIEXSUUE HI ‘ejep o/m sjeoled
24 1yBLUAA BpPUI WA ‘| M j9eyspealds ssalppe snyis Jaao ob :Ha3/gll

v10¢c/L/L

¥0/€0-¥ LOZ # }08loid 0D4V1
I0S pue 0d4 @qoJjeT Jo uolexsuuy aui4 sjiH opeloq |3
uoinnjossiq Add 2qodie




Hr Gl G0-¥10¢ IOS/4SIN {04 sjuswiyoepe asedaud ‘[@sunod Uim Jajuod "USIN d11/HAa3 Gl v102/62/L
S3 S ¥0/€0-10¢ Buly/Burjiew aonou 4o ‘Jodad yels :HA3/a.11 S y10¢/62/L
1d G20 #0/€0-¥102 spJeojsod a|qeiaaljepun; paulnjal Joy aji Buljiew uo Bo| paue)s :HA3/d.L A ¥10¢/6e/L
S3 9 ¥0/€0-710¢C Jodau yejs ‘sishjeue uojiexsuue 81eHAND \HAT/G L] 9 ¥10¢/8¢/L
S3 9 #0/€0-¥102 WAL Woll v 1giux3 3 Adod mau Jsanbai ‘uoinjosal 9 ¥10¢/se/L
8-gVv 403 reuoal e 400 @ Bullid Jo sjedya) ‘apelenl] uyor o} Jahj
L9 ‘920U aJ suoysanb m sjuspisal g7 wouy sod Jodal yels :HA3/dl1
s3 S ¥0/€0-10¢ Wodau yers ‘Ha3/a.l1 S ¥10c/ve/L
1d G'e #0/€0-710¢ spJeojsod Lzz| 1no pajiew pue o) abejsod G'e ¥102/v2/L
paxiye ‘sjaqe; Buliew siajoa pasisibal/siaumopue] sy} paysiuld ‘HA/g11
s3 S ¥0/£0-710¢C Wodau yers :Ha3/g.11 S yLoc/ee/L
1d 1T 4 0/€0-710¢ spJeojsod aiow oo @seyoind o) Xep 9210 0} T 4 ¥10¢/ec/L
Juam sjege| Buljiew siajoA palslsiBal/sioumopue] auy) Yim piuod (Ha=/4.11
S3 Sy $0/€0-710¢ uodas yeis :HA3/aL Sy ylLoc/iee/l
1d € 70/€0-¥10¢C sossalppe Buissiw al 0D 4y Jopeuwly 0} B ‘saweu Buissiw a1 € v10c/ce/l
suonos|g o1 jlews QoL | peyoayo) saieolidnp Buiaowsal “oul :sjaqe| Buljiew
$19]0A paJalsiBal/sisumopue| a8y Jo 1Sl 8y}l UO palels ‘spiedjsod o} paxiye
pue Buionou 1 00¢ 40} sjage| Buljiew (omy 1deoxa) e ino pajld :Ha3/dal]
S3 g Y0/€0-¥10¢C a)ep Buuesy g 40D ‘paasval S ¥L0¢/Le/L
sdeuw al sgeIyD Wa ‘uonnjosal g-gy g1 AaJ/oa4 (Jodal yels \Ha3/g 11
14 T AN 0/€0-v1L0C uoleuwuojul T ¥102/8L/L
SSaJppe jJusioinsu) Joy Aunoy) Jopewy o} lews (038 ‘sejeolidnp) dn-jes
s|age| Buljrew uebaq pue AjJunon) Jopewy wody sj@ated pallisA :Ha3/a.l11
E| G ¥0/€0-¥102 uodau yeys (y10) Asusal sod ‘sjuswsiinbal 398 ] ¥10¢/LLIL
a1 (39S) llemoy Auo) 2d/py0-1 102 MelAR] 'sdew y0-i7|L0Z AS4/98d :HAT/E1 ]
1d } ¥0/€0-¥102 sjeqe| Buyiew 8 v1L0¢C/LLIL
L00E Yum p,Juod ‘sieoaled 1-00€ Jo) (uanib Apeauje) dew a1 Alunod Jopewy @
ua|ly ‘5 01 pepuodsal {gam uo doys3Jopp Joy 1aAj) 1snbny peisod :HAA/d17
S3 14 70/€0-¥10¢ Wodau yess :HA3/g11 14 ¥102/91/L
1d cl'l 70/€0-¥10C slojon palssibal Joy uiebe Aunod Jopewy pajlews gL'l ¥102/9L/L
‘sjeqe] Buiiew Joy isi| ssaippe Y-00¢ Bunedaid pauels INdY Yim pajeioosse
1ng ‘dew uo jou pue pajsi| Jou siajoa Bal a1 suolosg Yim Od :HAF/d.11
S3 S 70/€0-710¢ Hodai yejs \HQ3/d.L T g y102/GL/L
1d 6.0 70/€0-710¢ (Auo pg2) spleojsod uo sjaqe; uinjas Buixye paysiuly ‘asuodsal L0 ¥102/SL/IL
sU01399|3 AJUNOD oBS pue awi doysyIopp mau a1 S3/m osIq :HA3/dl
S3 L4 70/€0-¥10C Jodal yejs ‘uopnjosal g-gy 403 YeJp AsJ/0a) \HAZ/aL1 14 v10Z/vLIL

¥0/E0-7 LOZ # 199101d 0OV 1
IOS PUE Od4 ©qosjeT o uolexauuy aiid s|iiH opelod (3
uonnjossiq dd4 aqose




S3 G0 G0-v10¢C Ajunog je JON p4ooa. ‘uodwax3 Jo 82N :10S d11/Ha3 g0 ¥10c/6¢/8

s3 G.'0 ¥0/€0-¥102C Auno? 18 JON plodal ‘Buiplodal Joy sJON eiedald (syoeyo 98l :HQI/9LT 6.0 ¥102/62/8

S3 G'¢C ¥0/€0-+10¢ ssao0.d Gg'¢ ¥10¢/8¢/8
VO ‘$}99Uo JON 8. Jieg m dn mojjo} ‘uonduiaxg jo saoioN :HA3/g17

1a T A ¥0/€0-¥10¢C spleojsod TAl ¥102/9¢/8
paulnjal alow oM} paji} PUB 19aysyJom O} pappe ‘Jeje| pajl pue pajuid
‘PBABS [Hf O] lEWS PapJemio) Juapisal HdJ woly jeyej /m jlews (HA3/gl ]

S3 Gl ¥0/€0-¥102 epan 0} wa dn Mo|jo} ‘HI m ssnosip ‘ebenbue| eonjou pue (q)£9995 Gl ¥102/52/8
DE) MaIASl [Bpan 0} W ‘suopnjosal BulesH yo panep Ha3/d.L

S3 ST ¥0/€0-¥102C Jadnod Jaiyd 01 pawy Leps| Ajlwed agqeno 0} asuodsay :Ha3/d.l] ST ¥102/12/8

Hr Gl S0-¥102 sUaqoy JaiyD |lews NS 9.1 T/HAT Jo malral [euld :YSIN 91 T/HA3 Gl vL0C/vL/8

S3 S0 ¥0/€0-¥10¢ j9aled 493 Jjo dew H juswyoseny :HAa3/gall g0 ¥10c/vL/8

S3 6.0 ¥0/€0-¥10C SuolNjosal 10} SUoISiABL BpaN :HA3/91l1 G.0 ¥102/EL/8

1d Gl ¥0/€0-710¢ S18)0A B8l Jo # [euy palen2ed dsguunu uj oul gl ¥L0c/cL/e
—-NdV Ou 81 S3 ynm OsIp ‘jlewa 0} dn-mojjoj 8l suoioa|g pajied HAZ/g.lT

SE| [4 ¥0/€0-v10¢ sjuswyoeye podal yels 4 ¥102/./8
‘MBIABI JOJ BPS BJEY 0] SUOlINjOSal ‘suojinjosad ‘pPodal Jels :HA=3/g.11

1d T ¥0/€0-¥10C soweu T ¥10¢/./8
1snJ) a4 suooajg o} jlews asuodsal {s19]oA Bal yum puod :HA3/gl1

s3 S #0/€0-710¢ SjusWYoB). [ SUoisiAal Jodal Yejs y0-11.0g-1 uonnjosal :Ha3/d.l] S ¥10¢2/9/8

1da 'l Y0/€0-FLOZ | ps|i @ 15! 0} Spiedjsod pauinial pappe ‘asn WAUOIOR pue SISUMOPUE| WO} gl ¥102/9/8
siejon Bal AJjieA 0) suoljos|g 0} |iewa siajoa Bal yum puod :HA3/9L1

Hr € Y0/€0-¥10C 11 doysyIopn o11and :HA3/91L1 € ¥10¢/5/8

S3 Sz Y0/€0-¥10C 100Yos s 8llIN G v102/S/8
0€:8-0€:G doys3Io 2iland ‘¥0-10Z-1 8 £0-¥102-1 SUOAN|osal :HAF/FLT

1d € ¥0/€0-¥ 102 0sal ay) 10} Jaquinu e Jay oAb 0 (sdnp Buirowal) asuodsal ,suolos|g € ¥102/S/8
ybnouy) passlly ‘s1s)on passisibai Jo sequinu (e10} 81 S3/M 0siq :HAI/9.LT

s3 Sy ¥0/€0-110¢ ¥0-¥10¢-11 uonnjosal ‘podal yejs :Ha3/d 1 Sy v102/v/8

Hr g'e ¥0/€0-¥10cC Hodsl yejs pealjoold :HA3/dl ] g'e ¥10¢/1/8

s3 g ¥0/€0-¥10Z B Agrou ‘Hrr o) pmy (DQ3) WBUM WOy osal G v102/L/8
8-gV J0 Adoo paiieo ysanbal ig0- L 0g-] Uolnjossy :Uodad yers :Hg3/g.L]

Hr Sy 507102 sdew ysiuy pue podal yejs aiedald |OS/HSIN 8Zifeuld S 9.L1/HAT gy v10C/LE/L

s3 9 ¥0/€0-+10¢ Hodas yers :HQ3/d11 9 ¥Y10¢/LE/L

1d eco 70/€0-¥10¢C oJul [Blouab ‘ssaooe ST v10c/0¢/L

‘soxe} Jnoge suonsanb yym joafold HAZ/g.LT 84 Pojjed UBWS|USS) :|d

¥0/€0-¥10Z # 109101d 024V
IOS PUe 0d4 @qosje Jo uoiexauuy ali4 s|iiH opeloq 3
uonn|ossiq Ad4 2qoe




1d T A #0/€0-710¢C BulleaH 1s91014 190 10} Jays| pauJnial paji g paploday :HA3A/d11 STALY] 7102/6/01
1da gz0 ¥0/€0-¥102 BuesH G20 ¥102/./01
189]01d 190 JoJ pJesjsod/siano| paulnial pajll ¥ papioday :HA3/9l1
1d eco $0/€0-¥102 adojoaua pajiy Uay} STALY] 7102/€/01
g S82I10N 1S8]0.d 8y) Jo] 18| 8jqeiaAl|spun ayj 0} suleu psppy ‘HAF/dl1
Hr Tl 0/€0-¥102 owoaw Bunsaw Ajloyiny Bunonpuod) Jo maiAsy :HA3/911 g2'0 7102/L/0L
s3 T P0/€0-¥102 0) JUsWYoeRY G20 7102/1/01
Se paAledal s}sa}0id 841 UOISSNOSIP ‘SUOISIASI HI* - owaw yeys ‘Ha3/dl1
1d G20 $0/€0-¥102 sadojaaua pajy uay) TV 7102/L/01
'3 SBOIION 1S8j0.d 8Y) Jo] Isi| S|qeJaAl|spun) S} 0} ssweu pappy ‘HAH/d1 1
S3 gzo ¥0/€0-¥ 102 MBIADI 10) H 0} puas ‘owaw yels :HA3/dl T 7102/0€/6
1d gz'0 #0/€0-¥102 2}Isgom 0} TN 7102/9¢/6
awes papeojdn B swlioj pue saoljou Buliesy j1s8joid/vD Pale HA3/dl11
s3 G20 Y0/€0-v 102 sjsajoud Jo sniejs a1 spaqoy Jaiyd od :HAZ/d.L G20 ¥102/2¢/6
s3 S0 10/€0-¥102 owaw yels BuuesH vo :HA3/gl1 g0 7102/8L/6
SE| gl 70/€0-¥102 owaw yeis BuesH v :HA3/g11 Gl ¥10¢/LL/6
1d € 0/€0-v 102 (00z 1) sadojonua g spieojsod o} abejsod pajep-isod pappy :HQI/91] € ¥102/CL/6
1d &z ¥0/€0-1102 sadojeAus Buiyns pajeidwod :HA3/d11 ST ¥102/LL/6
1d gc'o 0/€0-¥102 sadojeaus Buiynis pjuod :HAJ/911 G20 ¥102/01/6
14 e 0/€0-7 102 sadojaaua Buiyn)s pale)s ‘sjoge| paxiye pue spJedisod € ¥102/6/6
Buiuiews. jno pajulid ‘sadojaaus 0} sjaqe| Buixiye paysiui4 ‘HA3/gd.11
Hr G0 10/€0-¥ 102 W0} pue Japd| ad1jou ‘suolnjosal YO mainay ‘HA3/gal1 gl'0 7102/5/6
S3 Gg'c 0/€0-¥102 owaw yejs BulesyH yO ‘sucisiaal uolnjosal v :HA3/9.11 g'e ¥102/5/6
1d ST ¥0/€0-v102 sadojoaua 0} sjaqe| Buixiye pape)s ‘siajon ST ¥102/S/6
Bal x sioumopue| Jo} swuoj) g saoljou pajuid ‘aysgam pue Bujjiew Joj
saoljou payesm} {(paloplo spieojsod alow) spieojsod paysiulg ‘HAI/gl1
s3 4 #0/€0-¥102 C1-7102-1% ZL-¥1L0g-1 suonnjosay vo ‘yoleasal JoplQ vO ‘HA3/dl11 Z 7102/v/6
1d Gl #0/€0-710¢C s|jage| gl ¥102/v/6
Buixiye pauels pue spiessod Y-00€ 91 pawid ((gg Jeqweldeg pajiew aq
0}) Bulleay yJ J8qojoQ Joj s|age| buljiew pajuiid pue sjy psjeatD :Ha3/gl ]
Hl S0 ¥0/€0-¥10¢ ‘[e 19 sUaqoy J81y) 0} |lews sinoy Yelp Jo malnay :HA3/9.L1 S0 ¥102/€/6
1d g0 70/€0-v102 sa9} [euly wiaid ‘Byw o Jos abejsod ajeinoes ‘Ha3/dl g0 ¥102/E/6
S3 gl 70/€0-¥ 102 ajepdn aseqejep ‘Ajdas ‘Bui gl ¥10c/e/6

907 ‘sosal g-gy ‘Owall JuswubISSe | 84 Jajinz woly we :Ha3/gl

Y0/E0-7 10 # 19010.d ODAV 1
|OS PUE Od- 9q0JjeT JO uolexauuy alid s|iiH opelod |3
uopnjossid dd4 9qoLeT




0v°0.0'vES
XA A TA
z9'eee'veS

s994 pauleg [ejo]

(d1d) w8loid 024y Aeuiwijald 894) sinoy 2
s$994 paule] |ejol-qng

86'0VG'€S

\mﬁ.ﬁm‘vém

LL'ISP'SL$ s994 pauleq

051822 (82 2¥$xsuygl.y) 1A
€2'6£9'6¢ (£9°62.$ xSy LZ1) ST
(89'051$ X 1 G'€2) HP

§iozToe Bunt
YBROINI0Z T AT

Zy'169°LL$ soo4 paule]
S1'L6Y$ (Govvg xsiy L) 1Q
£6'8v6'v$  (Zv'v.$ X siy699) ST

vE'1G2'ZLS (¢80P X SIU L8) HP

A
UBROIUY L0z "+ AT

6 v¥8L'L$ S994 paule]
(19°1E1$ X 814 6) HP

Er0z 0E BT

 [PnomhEiz TANE

§.'G9¢

S3

52z

‘SINOH

y09foud [e101 $0/€0-¥102

¥0/€0-¥10¢C

- - @
JuswWoalby uoesIUWSPU| ‘I8))8T SUOHIPUOD pue

SWwJa | ‘e)N7 0} SUOiN|osal gay pue owaw Juswubissy vy.L :HAZ/d11]

T4

w_‘ow\mw\o_‘

1d

2T

¥0/€0-¥102

OC_._mmI 188j0.d 190 10} U._mouwoa pauIniad paji ¥ peapIoday ‘HAJ/A1l1

G20 ¥102/91/01

1d

Tl

¥0/€0-110¢

"0} 190 U0 yym »ods | uosiad
awes ay) S| sy} aAsleq | "Add 917 Ul sem 8y jey |l Xe} siy uo mes oy Aes
PIP OH "19MISIP $,917 Ul SI @Y pue Qd4 SS ou si aisy) paulejdxe | ‘Add SS

INg ‘add §.17 ul Jusem ay wiy pjo} Jogybisu sjuspisel g17 :id :HAF/FL]

¢co ¥102/S1/01

1d

¢co

0/€0-¥10¢

BulesH 1881014 100 10} S18)9| paulnjal pajlj g pepIoday ‘HAZ/gall

¢co ¥102/¥ L0l

1d

¢co

¥0/€0-¥10¢

pasnuod ol e sl
ay asnesaq Biw 18qo1oQ ay) Buipuaje uo sue|d pue doysyIoA 1811 0) Jusm
8H "JOLISIP 5,17 Ul St 8y pue Od4 SS ou st 218y} pauieldxa | ‘add SS

INg ‘add .17 Ui jusem ay wiy pjoy Jogybiau sjuspisel g17 Id ‘HAF/d11

¢co ¥102/01/01

¥0/€0-7 102 # 109l0ld OD4V1
|OS pPuUEe Qd4 @qoJjeT jo uonexsuuy all4 sjjiH opeloQ |3
uonnjossiQ ad4 #qodieT



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

OCTOBER 2014
ALARM STATISTICS

200 Calls October 2014
230 Calls October 2013
2,380 Total “2014” Year to Date”
2,278 Total “2013” Year to Date”

92% Unit Response, 10 Minutes (before exception reports)

95% Medic Unit Response, 11 Minutes (before exception reports)

*75 consecutive months in compliance.




Response Time Compliance October 2014:

6 Minute Response (All Stations): 12
10
2
-]
I M Met Objective
4 W Missed Objective

84|85 |B4|84|B5|85|85|86|85|86|85|B6 |87 |B7 |87

84-84-84-84-85-B5B5-B6-B6B6-B6-B6-B7-B7-B7 P
EFTFGACDAHBBC-FACD District

12

7 Minute Response (All Stations):

10

M Met Objective

M Missed Objective

District

12

8 Minute Response (All Stations):

10

W Met Objective

I M Missed Objective

87|87 |B7|B6|B6|B5|B6|85 85|85 |85|84|85|84 |B4|B85|85|84 |84 |84

BT E7-87{86{E6E6-561868585-851846484-841E848484-54-84 District
DjC|A|C|B|B|A|A|DIC|A|G|F|F|E|D|C|C|B|A




OCTOBER 2014 - SIX MINUTE RESPONSE EXCEPTION REPORT

1st Unit 1st Unit 1st 1st
Incident Call Call Roll 1st Unit On Scene Unit Unit
Number Station District Address Description Alarm Date Alarm Time Processing Time Turnout Time Travel Total Special Notes
14-0027697 87 87-E Rosecrest Cir EMS call 10/31/2014 15:37:32 01:58 15:38:02 00:30 15:41:35 03:33 06:01
14-0026924 84 84-E Brittany Way EMS call 10/22/2014 8:50:52 01:29 08:52:21 01:29 08:55:27 03:06 06:04
14-0025797 85 86-B Archetto Dr EMS call 10/09/2014 17:12:39 01:19 17:13:15 00:36 17:17:25 04:10 06:05
14-0027228 87 87-A White Rock Rd EMS call 10/25/2014 16:10:36 00:46 16:11:36 01:00 16:15:57 04:21 06:07
14-0025183 85 85-A Stoneman Way EMS call 10/03/2014 10:26:33 00:51 10:27:39 01:06 10:31:55 04:16 06:13
14-0026283 84 84-F Flushing PI EMS call 10/14/2014 18:52:54 00:19 18:54:02 01:08 18:58:54 04:52 06:19
14-0026578 84 84-E Alexa Ct EMS call 10/18/2014 9:53:28 00:37 09:53:44 00:16 09:59:17 05:33 06:26
14-0025617 85 85-C Park Dr EMS call 10/08/2014 0:01:48 00:19 00:04:13 02:25 00:07:59 03:46 06:30
14-0026436 85 85-D Bevinger Dr EMS call 10/16/2014 16:54:27 00:44 16:55:28 01:01 17:00:13 04:45 06:30
14-0025398 86 86-C Ore Cart Ct EMS call 10/05/2014 10:33:00 01:13 10:34:39 01:39 10:38:18 03:39 06:31
14-0027272 85 85-D Aliso Dr EMS call 10/26/2014 7:49:15 00:52 07:50:40 01:25 07:54:57 04:17 06:34
14-0025268 86 86-A Beckett Dr EMS call 10/03/2014 23:57:59 00:48 23:59:42 01:43 00:03:47 04:05 06:36
14-0027329 87 87-A Valley View Pky EMS call 10/26/2014 19:56:35 01:05 19:56:35 00:00 20:02:09 05:34 06:39
14-0027632 84 84-E Venezia Dr EMS call 10/30/2014 21:26:59 00:00 21:28:21 01:22 21:33:45 05:24 06:46
14-0026907 86 86-C Prarie Falcon Dr EMS call 10/21/2014 18:04:25 01:14 18:05:47 01:22 18:09:58 04:11 06:47
14-0027411 84 84-D Blue Oak Ct EMS call 10/27/2014 22:41:38 01:52 22:43:30 01:52 22:46:34 03:04 06:48
14-0027085 86 86-B Garlenda Dr EMS call 10/24/2014 7:39:51 00:46 07:40:56 01:05 07:45:57 05:01 06:52
14-0026497 87 87-C Timber Trail Loop EMS call 10/17/2014 11:54:56 00:56 11:55:48 00:52 12:01:01 05:13 07:01
14-0025264 84 84-G Loch Way EMS call 10/03/2014 21:57:08 00:39 21:58:24 01:16 22:03:36 05:12 07:07
Call was relocated to

EDH Blvd/Crown this location by
14-0026335 85 84-F Dr EMS call 10/15/2014 15:20:23 01:22 15:20:55 00:32 15:26:14 05:19 07:13 reporting party

Serrano Pky / Siva
14-0027456 85 85-D Valley Pky MVA W/ inj 10/28/2014 14:14:20 00:36 14:15:40 01:20 14:20:57 05:17 07:13
14-0025646 85 85-D Avellano Dr EMS call 10/08/2014 13:01:54 01:26 13:02:26 00:32 13:07:45 05:19 07:17
14-0026368 86 86-C Bridlewood Dr EMS call 10/15/2014 23:02:14 00:31 23:04:33 02:19 23:09:06 04:33 07:23

MVA W/ no
14-0027298 85 85-D Silva Valley Pky inj 10/26/2014 15:22:33 01:28 15:23:43 01:10 15:28:32 04:49 07:27
14-0027251 85 85-C Platt Cir EMS call 10/25/2014 19:20:41 01:01 19:21:14 00:33 19:27:09 05:55 07:29
14-0026043 86 86-C Thornhill Dr EMS call 10/11/2014 23:15:33 00:54 23:16:58 01:25 23:22:36 05:38 07:57
E84 was committed

14-0025715 85 84-C Beechwood Dr EMS call 10/09/2014 8:13:09 00:52 08:13:44 00:35 08:20:18 06:34 08:01 to another call
14-0026560 86 86-B Rapallo PI EMS call 10/17/2014 23:45:47 00:55 23:47:12 01:25 23:53:05 05:53 08:13
14-0026052 84 84-B Lakehills Dr EMS call 10/12/2014 2:56:29 00:31 02:58:02 01:33 03:04:16 06:14 08:18

Silva Valley /
14-0025848 84 84-F Fairchild Dr MVA W/no inj 10/10/2014 4:06:08 01:24 04:09:35 03:27 04:13:17 03:42 08:33
14-0025914 86 86-B Villagio Dr EMS call 10/10/2014 17:53:14 01:05 17:53:14 00:00 18:00:55 07:41 08:46
14-0026949 85 85-D Freno Way EMS call 10/22/2014 14:43:39 01:13 14:45:20 01:41 14:51:39 06:19 09:13

Six Minutes _ Eight Minutes



El Dorado Hills Fire Department Response Districts

Zone Village/Area Designation
84A Salmon Falls, Salmon Valley, Zee Estates, Water Mark Rural
84B Lakehills, Guadalupe West, South Point (Including Lakehills Dr) Suburban
84C Summit, Waterford, Green Valley Hills, Marina and Marina Woods (Including Green Valley Rd.) Urban
84D Lakeridge Oaks, Mormon Island, Hidden Acres, Browns Ravine Rural
84E Brittney, Crown Valley, EImore’s, Promontory Development, S/E Mormon Is. Suburban
84F Oak Tree, Franciscan, Cambria, Crown, St. Andrews, Fairchild (including Silva Valley Rd.) Urban
84G Highland Hills, Sterlingshire, Uplands, Aberdeen, North Serrano-Sangiovese Suburban
84H Malcom Dixon, Arroyo Vista, Green Valley East Rural
85A Stonegate, Governors/ Gov West, Stoneridge, Oakridge, (Including Copper Hill Apts & Archery Range) Urban
85B Ridgeview, Upper Promontory Development Suburban
85C Park Village, Crescent Ridge Sterling Ranch Apts, and US Hwy 50 to Silva Valley Interchange Suburban
85D Meadow Wood, Armsmere, Walker Park, Mertola Suburban
86A Serrano Golf course area (North of Serrano Parkway) Suburban
86B Collingstree, All Sub-divisions south of Serrano Parkway and including Serrano Parkway Urban
86C Bridlewood, The Hills, Woodridge Suburban
86D Bass Lake Rural area north of Freeway, US Hwy 50 (District Boarder East to Silva Valley Interchange) Rural

86E Marble Mt., Marble Valley Rural
87A Town Center, Valley View Apt., MHP, Creekside Suburban
87B Sprinfield Meadows, Stonebriar, Whiterock Road West Suburban
87C Four Seasons, Carson Creek Suburban
87D EDH Business Park, Latrobe Road, EID Sewer treatment Suburban
87E Blackstone Rural

87F Westel-Oviatt Rural



2014 EDHFD
Response District Map



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT

Latrobe Response by Month

January -2014 Total-1 July -2014 Total — 3

1 - EMS 2-MVA

1 — Hazard Cond.

February - 2014 Total - 5 August -2014 Total - 6

1 — Debris Pile 3-MVA

1 — False Call 3 -EMS

1 —Vegetation

2 - EMS
March - 2014 Total -3 September -2014 Total — 3

1 — Haz. Condition 1- Public Assist

1 — Lockout 1- MVA

1 - MVA 1- Structure Fire
April - 2014 Total - 1 October -2014 Total - 2

1 -EMS 2-MVA
May - 2014 Total - 2 November -2014 Total -

1 - EMS

1 — Vegetation
June - 2014 Total - 6 December - 2014 Total -

3 -EMS

1 -MVA

1 —Vegetation

1 — Res. Structure

e Contract with Latrobe Fire Department to provide service to all code 3 emergency
calls 24/7 started March, 2012



November 19, 2014

El Dorado County Board of Supervisors
330 Fair Lane
Placerville, CA 95667

Dear El Dorado County Board of Supervisors:

It has come to our attention that the first Ground Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT) reimbursement
funds have been received by the County. We have also been advised that at this point its utilization is still
undesignated; therefore, the funds have not been deposited as revenue in the County Service Area 7
(CSAT7) account.

As the Board of Directors for the El Dorado Hills County Water District (Fire Department) and as a
transporting member of the Ambulance JPA, we request that all retroactive and future GEMT
reimbursements be deposited into the CSA7 account for use in the system that it was intended for. The
GEMT legislation was passed into law for the specific purpose of increasing Medi-Cal reimbursements to
reduce the financial burden that exists for public agencies that provide ambulance transport services to
Medi-Cal patients.

The lack of sufficient reimbursement from Medi-Cal has had a significant detrimental effect on our ability
to adequately fund our Advanced Life Support (ALS) transport system. Taxpayers and those with private
pay insurance coverage have unfortunately had to take on the burden of the financial loss from Medi-Cal.
The JPA has had to defer purchasing capital improvements such as replacing older, heavily worn
defibrillator monitors and powered gurneys. We need to increase the replacement cycle of our ambulance
fleet which is showing increasing signs of wear along with instances of mechanical breakdowns which
directly impact patient care and transport. The GEMT funding will help reduce the financial burden we
are experiencing and enable us to begin to acquire the equipment and ambulances we need to maintain
and improve service delivery.

The taxpayers in this county have voted twice to tax themselves to maintain an efficient and effective
ALS ambulance transport system. The first vote was to create CSA 7 and the second was a parcel tax for
a fire-based ALS ambulance transport system. We believe the legal and ethical thing to do is to deposit
all retroactive and future GEMT reimbursements into CSA 7 so we can maintain a robust fire-based ALS
system that the citizens of the county expect and have been willing to tax themselves for.

Sincerely,

Barbara Winn, President
El Dorado Hills County Water District Board of Directors

cc: Ron Mikulaco, EDC District One Board Supervisor
Don Ashton, Director El Dorado County Health and Human Services Agency
Marty Hackett, Executive Director El Dorado County JPA



Agenda Item VII-D
November 19, 2014

Purchase of (7) Motorola APX7000R Dual-Band Portable Radios with Vehicle Chargers

Summary:
EDHFD experiences a unique challenge operating on a county jurisdictional line. When our

units respond into the City of Folsom or farther into Sacramento to assist Sacramento Metro
Fire District, Sacramento City Fire Department, Cosumnes CSD and others, EDHFD units are
unable to communicate due to different radio systems between the two counties. El Dorado
County operates in the VHF-Hi band and Sacramento County operates in a Motorola
SmartZone trunked 800-MHz system.

To achieve an acceptable level of emergency communications while operating in Sacramento
County for interoperability purposes, it is necessary to transition to a portable radio that is
capable of communicating in both El Dorado and Sacramento counties. This technology is
commonly referred to as “dual-band technology.”

Engine 84 and Truck 85 are the most frequently requested units into the Sacramento radio
system; therefore, the purchase of these portable radios will be deployed to these two units
first.

Fiscal Impact:
$39,467.12

This purchase was included in the 2014/15 Budget.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends the purchase of (7) Motorola APX7000R dual-band portable radios at
$4,991.30 per unit with vehicle chargers at $253.50 per unit to be installed in Engine 84 and
Truck 85 for purposes of interoperability emergency communications.
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An Accountancy Corporation
Certified Public Accountant 6234 BIRDCAGE STREET - CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA 95610-5949 - (916) 723-2555

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
El Dorado Hills Fire Department
El Dorado Hills, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of El Dorado Hills Fire Department, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, as listed in the table of contents, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements for California
Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of El Dorado Hills Fire Department as of June 30, 2014, and the resuits of
its operations for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, as well as the accounting systems prescribed by the
State Controller’s Office and State Regulations governing Special Districts.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the financial statements but
is supplemental information required by the Government Auditing Standards Board. We have
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplemental information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The supplemental information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in ail material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Robort . Qphmosen, Gn (Mcourtancy Corporation

Citrus Heights, California
October 7, 2014



Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

% 5
tr ro‘i‘"

As management of the El Dorado Hills County Water District (Fire Department) we offer this
Management Discussion and Analysis Report as an overview and analysis of the financial
activities of the Fire Department for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014,

Our discussion and analysis of the Fire Department provides the reader with an overview of the
District's financial position and performance. The MD&A describes the significant changes from
the prior year that occurred in general operations and discusses the activities during the year for
capital assets. The discussion concludes with a description of currently known facts, decisions
and conditions that are expected to impact the financial position of the District's operations. We
encourage the reader to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the
additional information furnished in our annual financial report including the financial statements
and notes to the financial statements.

Background

The El Dorado Hills County Water District (Fire Department) is a Special District established in
1963. The District provides fire and emergency medical services to the community of El Dorado
Hills which is approximately 30,000 acres.

Financial Reporting

The Fire Department maintains its accounts in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The Fire
Department is mostly financed from property tax collected and distributed by the County of El
Dorado.

Investment Policies and Procedures

The Board reviews the investment policy periodically. The Board is invested mostly with the
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund and minimally with the El Dorado County
Treasury.

Balance Sheets, Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

The balance sheets include all of the Fire Department's assets and liabilities, using the accrual
basis of accounting, as well as information about which assets can be utilized for general
purposes, and which assets are restricted by other commitments. The statements of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net position report ail of the revenues and expenses during the time
periods indicated.



Summary of Financial Position and Changes in Net Position as of and
for the years ended June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013

Assets
Cash
Accounts Receivable

Capital Assets
Less, accumulated depreciation

Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued employee benefits payable

Accrued vacation and sick leave benefits
Weed abatement deposits

Fund Balance / Net Position
Invested in Capital Assets
Reserved

Unreserved

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Increase in Net Position

Net Position, beginning of year
Net Position, end of year

2013-2014 2012-2013
22,152,003 21,094,957
207,057 488,503
27,055,677 27,126,307
(7,881,672) (7,489,464)
41,533,065 41,220,303
76,036 176,535
359,982 342,452
1,222,530 1,277,409
. 8,275
1,658,548 1,804,671
19,174,005 19,636,843
2,399,629 1,025,588
18,300,883 18,753,201
39,874,517 39,415,632
41,533,065 41,220,303
14,547,681 14,270,216
14,088,796 14,359,131
458,885 (88,915)
458,885 (88,915)
39,415,632 39,504,547
39,874,517 39,415,632



Management’s Discussion and Analysis as of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Assets - Cash and Investments

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the District's cash and investments increased. The
District continues to spend conservatively especially with the uncertain economic times.

Liabilities
The District has no long-term debt. There were no significant changes in liabilities.

Changes in Net Position

Operating revenues increased about $278,000, from $14.2 million to $14.5 million. This
represented a $475,600 increase to property tax, a 3.9% increase from the previous year.
There was a decrease in revenue received for interest income. The JPA reimbursement
decreased about $200,000. The development fees increased again this year, which were
$694 827 in 2011/12, $1,061,282 in 2012/13 and $1,205,622 in 2013/14.

Operating expenses decreased by about $300,000 in 2013/14. This calculation does not
include the purchase of capital assets.

« The majority of the annual revenue is generated from property tax. The total property
tax for 2012/13 was $11,931,966 and for 2013/14 was $12,407,697, a 3.9% increase
over the previous year. This increase includes supplemental tax tevenue which was
not received for a few years. Supplemental tax revenue is directly related to building
and the reevaluation of housing prices resultant from sales.

e The JPA contributes an additional $750,460 for the ambulance contract.

o The total revenue received from development fees was $1,205,622 an increase over
the $1,061,282 received in the prior year. This year the development fee was used to
pay for a portion of Station 84 costs and the remainder was held in reserve.

« The total revenue received from Interest on all accounts was $46,080. The District
earned an average of 0.25% on our cash accounts this past year.

« Atthe end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund
was $14,637,035, which is approximately one year of the annual normal operating
expenses per District policy.

« The District also maintains a Capital Reserve Fund which has a balance of
$4.520.631. There were minimal contributions to this fund this year from some minor
sale of assets; however, the new engine and other miscellaneous equipment were
paid for from this fund at a cost of $558,000.

Capital Assets

The District purchased fixed assets amounting to $691,417 in 2013/14. This included the
engine and equipment, computers and electronic equipment, preliminary work and plans for
Station 84.



All the capital assets are valued at actual historical cost. Contributed capital assets are valued
at their estimated fair market value on the date contributed. Capital assets with a value of
$5,000 or more are recorded as capital assets. All capital assets are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method.

General Revenues

The primary source of revenue for the operation of the District is generated through the
collection of secured, unsecured, and supplemental property taxes. The overali assessed
valuation increased 3.8% in 2013/14.

The development fees increased almost 20% this year over last year. It appears that there will
be more building in the future which will result in an increase in building and property tax
revenues.

Economic QOutlook

The District's financial position continues to be adequate. Financial planning is based on
specific assumptions from recent trends in real property values, new commercial and residential
development, economic forecasts and historical growth patterns in the foothills.

The economic condition of the El Dorado Hills County Water District (Fire Department) as it
appears on the balance sheet reflects financial stability. The District is encouraged with the
increase in building and development throughout its boundaries. The District will continue to
maintain a watchful eye over expenditures and remain committed to sound fiscal management
practices to deliver the highest quality service to the citizens of the area.

The District is in the process of annexing the Latrobe Fire Protection District which should take
place in the next fiscal year. The annexation is projected to have minimal impact on the balance
sheet and is projected to be fairly revenue neutral.

Contacting the District’'s Financial Management

The Annual Financial Report is intended to provide citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors
with a general overview of the District’s finances. Questions about this report should be directed
to Connie Bair, Chief Financial Officer, EI Dorado Hills Fire Department, 1050 Wilson Bivd., El
Dorado Hills, California, 95762.



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash (Note 3)
Accounts receivable
Capital assets (Note 4)
Less, accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued employee benefits payable
Accrued vacation and sick leave benefits
Weed abatement deposits

Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION

Fund balances:
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Net position (Note 9):
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

June 30, 2014

General

Fund

$22,152,003
207,057

-

$22.359,060

$ 76,036
359,982
1,222,530

1.658.548

2,399,629
- 4,829,631
13.471,252

20,700,512

$22.359,060

Adjustments
$ -

27,055,677
( 7.881.672}

$.12.174.000

( 2,399,629)
( 4,829,631)
(13.471,252)

(20,700.512)

19,174,005
2,399,629
18,300,883

$39.874,517

See notes to financial statements

-7-

Statement of

Net Position

$ 22,152,003
207,057
27,055,677

(7.881.672)
$41,533,065

$ 76,036
359,982
1,222,530

1,658,548

19,174,005
2,399,629
18,300,883

$39.874.517



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

for the year ended June 30, 2014

General Statement
Fund Adjustments of Activities
Program expenditures/expenses:
Public protection $12,618,904 $ - $12,618,904
Support services 607,944 - 607,944
Capital outlay 691,417 ( 691,417) -
Depreciation - 861.948 861,948
Total program expenditures/expenses 13.918.265 170,531 14.088.796
Program revenues:
OES/Mutual Aid reimburse 206,840 - 206,840
JPA revenue 750,460 - 750,460
Total program revenues 957,300 - 957.300
General revenues:
Tax revenue 12,407,577 - 12,407,577
Development fees 1,205,622 - 1,205,622
Interest income 46,080 - 46,080
Grant revenue - - -
Contributions - - -
Sale of assets 92,390 292,307 ( 199,917)
Other 131,019 - 131,019
Total general revenues 13.882.688 292,307 13.590.381
Excess of revenues (expenditures)/
changes in net position 921,723 ( 462,838) 458,885
Fund balances/net position:
Beginning 19,778,789 19.636.843 39,415,632
Ending $20.70 12 $19,174,005 $39,874,517

See notes to financial statements
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
COMPARED TO BUDGET
for the year ended June 30, 2014

See notes to financial statements
-9-

Favorable/
(Unfavorable)
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Tax revenue $12,117,697 $12,407,577 $ 289,880
Development fees - 1,205,622 1,205,622
OES/Mutual Aid reimburse 250,000 206,840 { 43,160)
JPA revenue 995,000 750,460 ( 244,540)
Interest income - 46,080 46,080
Grant revenue - - -
Contributions - - -
Sale of assets - 92,390 92,390
Other 290,000 131,019 (_158981)
Total revenues 13.652.697 14.839,988 1,187.291
Expenditures;
Salaries 5,845,188 5,614,454 230,734
Overtime 1,535,000 1,854,833 ( 319,833)
Volunteer pay 75,000 34,045 40,955
Director pay 14,800 15,300 ( 500)
Other compensation 125,000 (  19,561) 144,561
Retirement 2,079,987 1,971,986 108,001
Medicare 105,968 105,941 27
Other benefits 2,538,505 2,457,862 80,643
Clothing and personal supplies 92,300 57,914 34,386
Communications 75,200 96,980 ( 21,780)
Housekeeping 21,360 21,291 69
Insurance 51,000 46,417 4,583
Maintenance — equipment 250,345 194,309 56,036
— structures 55,300 46,431 8,869
Medical supplies 1,000 51 949
Memberships 7,355 6,735 620
Miscellaneous 15,700 5,119 10,581
Office supplies 20,350 16,664 3,686
(continued)



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES, continued

COMPARED TO BUDGET

for the year ended June 30, 2014

Expenditures (continued):
Professional services
Rents and leases
Small tools
Special departmental expenses
Transportation and travel
Utilities
Fixed asset additions
Contingency

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues/
(expenditures)

_Budget

$ 374,440
104,744
46,900
88,000
108,000
101,000
5,053,100

-

18.785.542

$(5,132,845)

Actual

$ 309,639
105,336
44,000
56,430
109,210
75,462
691,417

13,918,265

$__ 921,723

See notes to financial statements
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Favorable/
(Unfavorable)
Variance

$ 64,801
( 592)
2,900
31,570
(  1210)
25,538
4,361,683

_4.867.277

$_6.054,568
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qrganization:

In 1963 the Fire Department was established under the El Dorado Hills County Water
District. After ten years the citizens of El Dorado Hills voted to have the water and sewer
systems operated by El Dorado Irrigation District; therefore leaving only fire protection
under the direction of the County Water District Board.

The District’s financial and administrative functions are governed by a five member Board of
Directors elected by the voting population within the District.

The District operates four fire stations, employs 56 full-time employees and has
approximately 35 volunteers. The District provides emergency medical services, rescue, fire
suppression, and other public services as needed. The District is a member of the El Dorado
County Emergency Services Authority, which also provides advanced life support and
ambulance transport within the County.

The District has expanded to approximately 30,000 acres with over 14,500 homes and an
estimated population of 43,500. Commercial development includes a 900-acre business park,
a 260-acre town center, three grocery stores, and a Target. The total commercial square feet
in the District is approximately 4,600,000.

The District’s purpose, vision, and mission are as follows:

Purpose

To project the growth of the community and Fire Department and to establish a financial and
operational plan to meet the emergency response needs of the community.

Vision

The vision of the El Dorado Hills Fire Department is that, by year 2017, the Department will
pursue, attain and retain international accreditation and be recognized as an agency that
provides the delivery of quality, professional emergency services to our Community, meeting
and exceeding industry best practices. Through the pursuit and achievement of our goals, we
will demonstrate continuous improvement in enhancing the services that our Community
trusts us to provide.

-11-



1.

EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

Organization, continued:

Vision, continued

In honoring our Community’s trust, and with capable administrative support, we will be well
trained and properly equipped to deliver all departmental programs and services promptly
and efficiently. Through enhanced communications initiatives internally, and through
expanded and improved Community outreach externally, we will connect respectfully with
all stakeholders. We recognize both the importance and our interdependence with other
agencies for the successful accomplishment of our mission and therefore, we will take action
to foster improvement in our external systems relations.

With a comprehensive workforce planning initiative, and with enhanced and improved
employee training programs, we will invest in our greatest organizational assets, to ensure
that our workforce is appropriately staffed and professionally developed to most effectively
accomplish our misston.

Through these efforts, we shall be viewed as an emergency services agency that clearly
values integrity, service and excellence as a culture central to our success. Our Community’s
expectations will be met or exceeded by holding one another accountable for carrying out our
mission, living our values, and ensuring that this vision becomes reality.

Mission

We, the El Dorado Hills Fire Department, exist to serve and protect the Community through
emergency management,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Govemmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASBY) is the standard-setting body for establishing GAAP for
state and local government organizations. The District’s significant accounting policies are
described below.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The District reports a General Fund that is used to account for all financial resources except
those required or designated by the Board of Directors to be accounted for in another fund.

-12-



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Measurement Focus and Basis of A¢counting, continued

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related
cash flow takes place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the District gives or receives
value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include property taxes,
grants, entitlements and donations. Revenues from grants, entitlements and donations are
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized
when measurable and available. The District considers revenues to be available if they are
collectible in the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the
current period. Revenues that are accrued include property taxes, interest income, and
charges for current services. Revenues that are not accrued include permits and fines,
forfeitures, and penalties, if applicable. Expenditures are generally recorded when a liability
is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded
only when payment is due. General capital assets are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term and capital assets are reported as other
financing sources.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1,
1989, generally are followed in the government-wide financial statements to the extent that
those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at historical cost if purchased or constructed. Amortization of
assets acquired under capital lease is included in depreciation. Structures and equipment are
depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, which range from
five to forty years.

13-



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Budgets

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 13901 through 13906 of the California Health
& Safety Code and other statutory provisions, commonly known as the Budget Act, the
District prepares and legally adopts a final balanced budget for each fiscal year.

Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave that are expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability.

Cash

The District maintains cash balances with the Treasurer of El Dorado County in an interest-
bearing pooled investment account. The District’s operating cash is held in a bank. The
principal amount of District cash is invested with LAIF, a state local agency investment pool.
All cash invested is within the State statutes,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results may differ
from those estimates.
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Property Taxes

The District receives property taxes from El Dorado County. Property taxes become a lien
on the first day of the year they are levied. Secured property tax is levied on July 1 and due
in two installments, on November 1 and February 1. They become delinquent on December
10 and April 10, respectively. Unsecured property taxes are levied on July 1, and become
delinquent on August 31. The District elected to receive the property taxes from the County
under the Teeter Bill Program. Under this Program, the District receives 100% of the levied
property taxes in periodic payments, with the County assuming responsibility for
delinquencies.

3. Cash:

The District had the following cash balances at June 30, 2014:

Petty cash $ 100
Cash in bank 490,455
Cash with County:

General $ 633,827
Development fees 2,307,405
JPA Retiree health benefits 92,224
Weed abatement 4,772

3,038,228

LAIF 18.623.220

$22,152,003
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

4. Capital Assets:

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2014 are as follows:

Balance, Balance,
beginning end of
of year Additions Disposals year
Land $ 4,437,512 $ - s - $ 4,437,512
Buildings and
improvements 14,330,092 - - 14,330,092
~ Vehicles 4,842,015 481,913 650,352 4,673,576
Equipment 3,284,068 77.518 111.695 3.249.891
26,893,687 559,431 762,047 26,691,071
Work in progress:
Station 84 rebuild 140,862 131,986 - 272,848
Training Facility 91.758 - - 91,758
$21,126,307 $_691.417 $762,047  $27.055.677
5. JPA:

The District is 2 member agency of a joint powers authority, the El Dorado County
Emergency Services Authority (JPA), which provides ambulance and other pre-hospital
emergency services on the west stope of El Dorado County. There are ten member agencies
in total. The governing Board of Directors controls the operations of the JPA. The JPA
Board is made up of a Fire Chief from each District. The JPA is independently accountable
for its fiscal matters and maintains its own accounting records. Each of the ten member Fire
Districts approves the JPA budget and their vote is carried by their Fire Chief to the Board.
Separate financial statements for the JPA are available.

The JPA contracts with the District for one medic unit with six employees working shift

work. The District is fully reimbursed for all authorized costs incurred in the execution of
the Contract.
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

6. Defined Benefit Retirement Plan:

Plan Description

The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), a
cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The District participates in the
miscellaneous 3% at age 50 risk pool (safety) and 3.0% at age 60 risk pool {miscellaneous).
Effective on January 1, 2013, in accordance with Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act
(PEPRA), new employees who meet the definition of new member of CalPERS will have
benefit formulas calculated as (safety) 2.7% at age 57 and (miscellaneous) 2% at age 62. The
District also instituted a Tier 2 plan with slightly less benefits that would apply to new
employees who were members of CalPERS with a different agency.

CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investment
and administrative agent for participating public employers within the State of California.
CalPERS require agencies with less than 100 active members in the plan to participate in the
risk pool. All permanent District employees are eligible to participate in the System.
Benefits vest after five years of service. Pre-PEPRA (January 1, 2013 and later hires)
District employees who retire at age 50 to 55 and with over 5 years of credited service are
entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 3.00
percent of their average salary (safety) during their last highest year of employment, based on
years of employment, and 2.00 to 3.00 percent of their average salary for (miscellaneous)
employees retiring between age 50 and 60. Employees hired after January 1, 2013 use last
highest three years of employment to determine retirement benefit.

A menu of benefits provision as well as other requirements is established by State Statutes
within the Public Employees Retirement Law. The plan selects optional benefit provisions
from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through District
resolution. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the
CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS executive office, 400 P
Street, Sacramento, California, 95814.

-17-



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

6. Defined Benefit Retirement Plan, continued:

Funding Policy

Covered employees are required by statute to contribute 9 percent (safety) and 8 percent
(miscellaneous) of their salary to the plan. The District is required by the same statute to
contribute the remaining amounts necessary to pay benefits when due; however, the
employees contribute 3% of the employer’s share. The District is required to contribute at an’
actuarially determined rate. The contribution requirements of the plan members and the
District are established and may be amended by CalPERS. The District’s contributions for
the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were $1,971,986, $1,983,803,
$2.018,524 and $2,217,160 respectively, which were equal to the required contributions each

year. '

The required employer contribution rates for employees hired before January 1, 2013 1 as
follows:

Safety Miscellaneous
2010-11 21.594% 20.47 %
2011-12 26.509% 215 %
2012-13 24.706% 15.302%
2013-14 26.915% 15.724%

For PEPRA employees (new members effective January 1, 2013), the employer contribution
rate is 11.5% of reportable compensation plus 11.5% contributed by the employee for safety
employees. For PEPRA Miscellaneous employees, the employer contribution rate is 6.25%
of reportable compensation plus 6.25% contributed by the employees.

7. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB):

Plan Description: In addition to pension benefits, the District provides certain post-
employment health care benefits to eligible retirees and their eligible dependents who retire
from the District at age 50 with at least five years of service, or become fully disabled while
working, The District provides health benefits to any retirce with a PERS pension, and
continues it for surviving spouses. Coverage for dependents is paid by the District.
Coverage is for medical benefits only.

-18-



EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

7. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB). continued:

Funding Policy: The contribution requirements of plan members and the District are
established and may be amended by the Board of Directors. Annually, the District intends to
make a total contribution equal to the Annual Required Contribution (ARC). For the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2014, the District contributed $724,300. Retiree benefit costs are to be
paid directly by the District and any remaining amount (up to 100% of the ARC) is deposited
into the OPEB California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) fund.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation: The District’s annual other postemployment
benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the
employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of
GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years.

The District has paid the annual required contribution (ARC) to CERBT each year.
Therefore, the net OPEB obligation is $0.

Funded Status and Funding Progress: As of July 1, 2013, there were 21 retirees receiving
health benefits. The projection shows increases to 62 retirees in 2032-33. The actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was $8,873,200 of which 37.47% was funded. The covered
payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $5,449,000 and the
ratio of UAAL to the covered payroll was 101.82%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples
include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend.
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required
contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared
with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding
progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the
financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value
of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities
for benefits.
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

7. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), continued:

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes
are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan
members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time each valuation and the
historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that
point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the value of
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2013 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit actuarial method was used.
The investment return assumption is 7.5% per year. This interest rate is appropriate if the
District will fund the ARC fully with investments that are expected to earn that rate of return.
This rate is also used to discount expected future benefit payments to present value. The
UAAL is the present value of benefits attributed to the past which have not yet been funded.
The UAAL is amortized over 30 years beginning July 1, 2008. The remaining amortization
period at June 30, 2014 is twenty five years. Healthcare premiums are expected to rise 5%
per annum in the future.

8. Development Fees:

The use of development fees is restricted solely for financing public facilities and equipment
necessary to serve new developments.

Activities of development fees cash for 2013-14 follows:

Cash — beginning $ 1,070,305
Add, development fees collected 1,234,108
interest income 2,992

Deduct, provided for capital items -

Ending County cash — Development Fees $_2.307405
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

8. Development Fees, continued:

The status of accumulated development fees through June 30, 2014 is analyzed as follows:

Capital costs attributable to :
development fees $ 9,378,905

Less, development fees collected

Development fees, general fund $1,237,100
Refunds, general fund - _
1.237.100
Balance, payable to General Fund,
from future collection of
development fees $_8,141.805
9. Equity:
General Fund;
Restricted for:
Development fees $2,307,405
JPA medical benefits 92,224
$ 2,399,629
Committed for:
Capital replacement 4,829,631
Unassigned 13,471,252
$20,700,512
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

. Equity, continued:

Statement of Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets $19,174,005
Restricted:
Development fees $2,307,405
JPA medical benefits 92,224
2,399,629
Unrestricted:
Board designated:
Capital replacement 4,829,631
Undesignated 13,471,252
18.300.883
$39,874.517
. Operating L ease:

The District signed a two year lease for commercial building space in El Dorado Hills, CA
while Station 84 is being remodeled. This lease requires base rent monthly payments of
$7,750 plus a monthly common area maintenance charge of $936.

Future minimum lease payments required under the aforementioned operating leases are:

2015 $_104.232

20-



11.

12.

13.

EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

Risk of Loss
El Dorado Hills Fire Department is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft of,

damage to, and destruction of assets; and injuries to employees. During the 2014 fiscal year,
the District purchased certain commercial insurance coverages to provide for these risks.

Subsequent Events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 7, 2014, the date these
June 30, 2014 financial statements were available to be issued.

New Pronouncements:

In June 2012, the GASB approved Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Pensions. This Statement requires governments providing defined benefit pension plans
to recognize their long-term obligation for pension benefits as a liability on the statement of
net position and to more comprehensively and comparably measure the annual costs of
pension benefits. This Statement also requires revised and new note disclosures and required
supplementary information (RSI) to be reported by employers. The implementation of this
GASB Statement will have a significant impact on the District’s financial statements and is
effective for the District’s June 30, 2015 financial statements.
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EL DORADOQO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

for the year ended June 30, 2014

The table below shows an analysis of the actuarial value of assets as a percentage of the actuarial
accrued liability and the unfunded actuarial accrued liability as a percentage of the annual
covered payroll as of June 30:

4
Unfunded (6)
(1) ?) Actuarial UAAL
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued (5) as a % of
Actuarial Value Accrued 3) Liability Annual Covered
Valuation of Plan Liability’ Funded (UAAL) Covered Payroll
Date Assets {AAL) Ratio RAEXN] Payroll 4 /(5
7/1/2013  $3,325,000 $8,873,200 37.47% $5,548,200  $5,449,000 101.82%
7/1/2011  $2,015,900 $7,376,143 27.33% $5,361,000 $5,544,200 96.70%
1172010  $1,367,279 $5,814,000 23.52% $4,446,721 $6,641,000  66.96%
1/1/2008 $ 483,612 $5,353,000 9.03% $4,869,388  $6,123,000 79.53%
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EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ending June 30, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net position (loss) $ 458,885
Sale of assets 292,307
Adjustments to reconcile change in net position
to net cash provided to operating activities

Depreciation $ 861,948

(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable 281,446

(Decrease) increase in:

Accounts payable ( 100,499)
Accrued benefits payable 17,530
Accrued vacation and sick pay ( 54,879)
Weed abatement deposits (__8275)
—997.271
Net cash provided
by operating activities 1,748,463
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment ( 691,417)
Cash flows from financing activities: -
Net increase in cash 1,057,046
Cash at beginning of year 21.094.957
Cash at end of year $22.152,003
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Resolution No. 2014-15
EL Dorado Hills County Water District

Resolution of Appreciation

WHEREAS, BATTLALION CHIEF JOHN NIEHUES has provided loyal,
dedicated, and outstanding service to the community of El Dorado Hills and the El Dorado Hills
Fire Department during his twenty four years of service from August 1, 1990 through September
30,2014; and. :

-WHEREAS, Chief Niehues brought his vast knowledge and experience in both
Firefighting and Emergency Medical Service Operations; became known for his strong work ethic,
integrity, willingness to accept any task or project, attention to detail; excepﬁdnal work on the
El Dorado Hills Fire Department’s Community Risk Assessment and Standards of Cover;
passionately brought his ideals to the forefront of Department opelatlons focused on building
positive relationships and partnerships within the Department and community; tlrelessly served the
commumty, and

- WHEREAS, Chief Niehues has given unselfishly of his time and interest durmg the
years that he served the District, particularly with regard to prov1d1ng coachmg to others leadershlp
and excellence in all areas of responsibility; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE EL DORADO HILLS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, that this Board does, on behalf of the
District and all its inhabitants, express warm thanks, appreciation and gratitude to BATTALION
CHIEF JOHN NIEHUES for his leadership and service as a Chief and does further extend to him
best wishes in his retirement from the El Dorado Hills Fire Department and for continued success in
all future endeavors.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2014.

Barbara Winn, President

ATTEST:

Connie L. Bair, Board Secretary



cc: Board Packet

EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT

NOTE OF APPRECIATION
11-5-14
ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF

CHIEF, THANK YOU FOR PROVIDING CENTRAL SIERRA ROP FIRE
WITH THE TURNOUT GEAR,JACKETS, TROUSERS,BOOTS AND HELMETS.

CADETS FULLY APPRECIATE THE SAFETY GEAR.

THANK YOU

CAPTAIN J.DELLINGES

TEACHER ROP FIRE
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El Dorado Hills

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

cc: Board Packet
October 29, 2014

Attn: Deputy Fire Chief Thomas Keating NOTE OF APPRECIATION
1050 Wilson Boulevard
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Dear Thomas-

On behalf of the Community of El Dorado Hills, and the El Dorado Hills Community Services
District we would like to send a special “THANK YOU” to you, David Merino, Mike
MacKanzie, and Lantz Burvant for the helping hands (volunteers) provided by Station 85 at the
2014 Fall Community Clean-Up Day event.

In particular the Community Clean-up event was a great success. We had 50 plus volunteers on
what turned out to be a beautiful sunny day on the day of the event. We had 376 residents
participating in the clean-up effort. The event also raised $724.20 toward the Community
Helping Recreation Participants Scholarship fund.

A total of 33.87 tons of trash, recycling, green waste and e-waste and gently used household
goods were collected at the event this amount includes tonnage from Snowline Hospice.

The goal of the Community Clean-up is to encourage our community to re-use, recycle, and
reduce landfill. With the help from supporters such as EDH Fire we hope to continue to see
improvements in these efforts.

Thanks again for your gift of time to our community!
ngt wishes,

Juc/y K/cin/Communitg C[can-up I vent Coordinator
El Dorado Hills Community Services District

it
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1021 Harvard Way * El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 « (916) 933-6624 « (916) 941-1627 fax » www.edhcsd.org



Dear firefighters,
Thank you for saving peoples lives. You did very hard work. I bet
you guys are hot standing by the fire. A lot of people appreciate it

that you’re putting all the fires out. My fifends and I think that you
guys are doing great. I think it is unbelievable that you guys can do
all of this huge work. You guys are brave, amazing, and special.

What causes the fire in the woods? Does it start from cigarettes,
glass, and wood?

Thank you
Love, Noelle

Letter of Appreciation
cc: Board Packet

This note was written by a young girl
that typed this during the Annual
Smoke/CO Detector Give-Away Day
when the volunteers visited her home.



RESOLUTION NO. 201-2014
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF EL DORADO

A Resolutmn of Thanks
-~ To All State, F ederal, and Local Agencies, and,
- To All El Dorado County Departments and Staff. and,
 To the Residents, Schools, Churches, Community Groups, Friends and Families
Who Contributed So Much to So Many During the Sand and Kzng F ires, 201 4

WHEREAS the Year 20] 4 marked atime in htstory for catastrophtc ﬁres in El Dorado County and,

: WHEREAS more than 600 ﬁre dzstrzcts and agenczes ]ozned forces wzth state and local law
: enforcement fo provzde a safe and orderly response, rescue, evacuation, and recovery, working
‘ cooperattvely with volunteers, community groups, churches, schools residents, ﬁzends and. famzly to
support the thousands of lives, homes and acres cyj‘ected by these f ires, and,

WI-IEREAS, in this time ofT hanksgtving,‘ 20] 4, the County of El Dorado is compelled by the
ouzpouring ofgenerosity‘and COllaboraﬁOn that occurred in the midst of these catastrophic events.‘ ‘

s NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the El Dorado C’ounty Board of Supervzsors extends '

s heartfelt gratztude to the many publtc service employees volunteers, community groups, businesses,
citizens, churches, schools, State, Federal and County agencies, departments and staff who contributed

~ their time, money, expertzse and who responded tmmedzately to the call for help, worked tirelessly to

protect lives and property, and rose to the occasion, demonstrattng the best in all of us at the most
, crztzcal tzme : :

AND ’ ‘BE IT F‘URTHER RESOLVED that these events remind our communities, residents, visitors
e and observers that it may not always require a crisis to bring communztzes together when, in fact, the
o zngredzents that bznd us exzst in our each and every day

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of El Dorado ata regular
meettng of sazd Board, held the 1 7th day of November 20] 4, by the followzng vote of said Board:

' : s Ayes M1ku1aco Veerkamp, Brlggs Santlago
Attest: 0 o Lk - Noes: -0-

James S. Mitrisin . ‘ Absent; Frentzen - :
 Clerk of the Boatrd:t)f . /
_By@;,% s /ﬁﬁ Lok

eput%Clerk :\J/ - Nomm Santlago Chair, Boai/d of Superv1sors
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